
 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, August 31, 2021, 7:00pm 
 

This is a Hybrid Meeting (In-person and Virtual) 

Council Chambers City Hall 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/95158084622?pwd=dWdScjg0d3M2YjZFOTdBMkJUNnhVQT09 
  

Meeting ID: 951 5808 4622 

Passcode: 887370 

One tap mobile 

929-205-6099 

Page No. Agenda 

 1. Call to Order – 7:00 pm 

 2. Adjustments to the Agenda 

 3. Consent Agenda 

4  A. Approval of Minutes 

   1. Special City Council Meeting August 24, 2021 

   2. Regular City Council Meeting August 24, 2021 

8  B. Approval of City Warrants 

15  C. Clerk’s Office Licenses and Permits 

 4. City Clerk & Treasurer Report 

 5. Liquor Control Board 

 6. City Manager’s Report 

 7. Visitors and Communications 

 8. Old Business: 

 9. New Business 

  A. Unified Development Ordinance Enforcement Update (Planning Director) 

16  B. Accept Resignations from the Public Art Committee (Mayor) 

   1. Jason Broughton 

   2. Jeffrey Tuper-Giles 

        18  C. Accept Resignation from the Planning Commission (Mayor) 

   1.  Rachel Rudi 

        19  D. Accept Resignation from the Development Review Board (Mayor) 

   1. Richard Deep 

  E. Committee and Task Force Discussion (Human Resources Director) 

  F. Appointments to the Manager’s Search Committee (Mayor) 

  G. Appointments to the Homelessness Task Force (Mayor) 

  H. Set Date for Next Round of Appointments (Mayor) 

        20  I. Barre City Nominations for Athena Awards (Mayor) 

 10. Round Table 

 11. Executive Session – As Needed 

 12. Adjourn 

 
Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager 

 

The portion of this meeting starting at 7:00 pm will be taped for re-broadcast on Channel 192 CVTV 

and will be re-broadcast on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon 

 CVTV Link for meetings online – cvtv723.org/ 

 

 

 

 

OTHER MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

Check the City Website for Meeting Warnings, Agendas, Meeting Location and Log-in Instructions. 

 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 1

https://zoom.us/j/95158084622?pwd=dWdScjg0d3M2YjZFOTdBMkJUNnhVQT09
http://cvtv723.org/


Ground Rules for Interaction with Each Other, Staff, and the General Public 

 Rules may be reviewed periodically  

 Practice Mutual Respect 
o Assume Good Intent and Explain Impact 
o Ask Clarifying Questions 
o If off course, interrupt and redirect 

 Think, then A.C.T. 
o Alternatives – Identify All Choices 
o Consequences – Project Outcomes 
o Tell Your Story – Prepare Your Defense 

 Ethics checks 
o Is it legal? 
o Is it in scope (Charter, Ordinance, Policy)? 
o Is it balanced? 

 “ELMO” – Enough, Let’s Move On 
o Honor Time Limits 
o Be attentive, not repetitive 

 Be open minded to different solutions or ideas 
o Remarks must be relevant and appropriate to the discussion; stay on subject. 
o Don’t leave with “silent disagreement” 
o Decisions agreed on by consensus when possible, majority when necessary 
o All decisions of Council are final 

 No blame 
o Articulate Expectations of each other 
o We all deeply care about the City in our own way 
o Debate issues, not personalities  

 Electronics 
o No texting/email/or videogames during the meeting 

 
 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 2



1 of 1 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
    

 Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E.                        6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager                              Barre, VT  05641 
               Telephone (802) 476-0240 

                                 FAX (802) 476-0264 

               manager@barrecity.org 
 

      MEMO 

 

TO:  City Council 

FR:  The Manager 

DATE: 08/27/21 

SUBJECT: Packet Memo re: 08/31/21 Council Agenda Items  

 

Councilors: 

 

The following notes apply to packet support materials for the Subject Council Agenda: 

 

Special Executive Session:   None 

Adjustments to the Agenda:   None at this time 

Consent Agenda:   None 

.  

Old Business:    None 

 

New Business: 

 

 9. A: Development Ordinance Enforcement Update:  

 

No support materials attached. This will be a short, verbal briefing/discussion by 

Janet Shatney, Planning Director. 

 

 9. E – Committee/TAs Force Discussion 

 

Support materials for this item were unavailable at Packet Time. They will be 

appended to the Manager’s Report delivered Sunday morning. 

 

Executive Session:  None 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 3

mailto:manager@barrecity.org


1 of 3 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
    

 Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E.                        6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager                              Barre, VT  05641 
               Telephone (802) 476-0240 

                                FAX (802) 476-0264 

               manager@barrecity.org 

Manager’s Report  

Tuesday 

08/31/21 
 

Councilors: 

 

 Following is my written summary of notable or significant municipal activities 

originating from or coordinated by the Manager’s office for the preceding week. I provide this in 

lieu of a verbal report at the Council meeting, but will certainly address any questions you may 

have during the meeting. 

 

COVID UPDATE: 
 

 As you know, due to the state and national surge in Delta Variant COVID cases, I issued 

a “Masking Requirement” for all City owned buildings and City sponsored events on Monday, 

8/23, which went into effect on Wednesday. 8/25. The limited feedback I have received so far 

has been mostly positive. This masking requirement will stay in effect indefinitely. 

 

OPERATIONAL ITEMS: 

 

ASSESSOR VACANCY UPDATE: I responded on Friday, 8/27, to the Assessor candidate 

who had questions/requests for clarifications to our employment offer of 8/20. I am hopeful to 

receive a positive response this coming week. 

 

CENTRAL VERMONT PATH DISCUSSION. A ZOOM discussion was organized by 

Christian Meyer, Senior Transportation Planner with the Central Vermont Regional Planning 

Commission. Representatives from Berlin, Barre Town, Barre City and Montpelier participated 

in a holistic discussion of the current planning and implementation status of multi-use paths, bike 

lanes, trails, and any other bike and pedestrian facilities in the region and how this network may 

grow to connect the four towns. There was an overview discussion of each town's achievements, 

various path development initiatives/proposals and consideration of preparation of an “official” 

map to guide future implementation. Participants for Barre City were the Mayor, Manager, 

Planning Director, and the Path, Routes, and Trails Committee Chair. 

 

 
 

 

mailto:manager@barrecity.org


2 of 3 

 

METRO WAY PATH DESIGN DEVLEOPEMT:  DPW Director Bill Ahearn and I had what 

we consider to be a successful coordination meeting with VTrans management and survey 

personnel this past week, and believe we established a path forward addressing a significant 

boundary line issue that has stalled progress on the development of this path segment for 

approximately one (1) year. We are in the process in the next week or so of preparing a written 

summary of the meeting and the tentative prior agreements of related design issues/details. I am 

hopeful that by mid-September we will reach formal written agreement of all design issues such 

that we can proceed to prepare “Final” construction plans, in biddable, “shovel ready” status 

such that we can bid the project by March 1, 2022 for summer 2022 construction. We will keep 

you posted on progress.  

 

 

EVENTS: 

 

VCRD COMMUNITY VISIT:  The “All in for Barre” Community visit was held successfully 

this past Wednesday, 8/25.  Despite the COVID related changing environment of the last few 

weeks, reasonable precautions were taken and all nine primary discussion sessions occurred as 

planned. Under the circumstances, they were reasonably well attended, including a virtual 

session put in place as part of the COVID response. Following is a post-visit update from VCRD 

as to next Steps and the next community meeting date: 

 

“VCRD staff will get to work over the next couple of weeks digesting your input, and 

we'll compile a list of ideas to bring back to you all at the next meeting on Wednesday, 

September 29th from 6:30-9:00pm. We've booked the Barre Auditorium and are working 

to develop virtual / hybrid options for participation based on the public health situation. 

We will be back in touch with more details soon. 

 

Next month, we'll review the ideas gathered, and vote to prioritize several for locally-

driven action. We'll be working hard in the coming weeks to invite everyone in the 

community to join the meeting on the 29th, and we hope you'll help us spread the 

word. Everyone is welcome, even folks who weren't able to make it on Wednesday. 

 

Finally, if you didn't get a chance to share your ideas this week, or know of folks who 

haven't had the chance to weigh in, this survey (see copy attached and link below) 

will be live through September 15th to gather any additional thoughts. Paper copies and 

submission boxes are also available at the Aldrich Library and City Hall.” 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScyUSzoryvBecZRHmCFhALPja1nOD

-eO5cMtSZryeRlCvbVWA/viewform 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScyUSzoryvBecZRHmCFhALPja1nOD-eO5cMtSZryeRlCvbVWA/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScyUSzoryvBecZRHmCFhALPja1nOD-eO5cMtSZryeRlCvbVWA/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScyUSzoryvBecZRHmCFhALPja1nOD-eO5cMtSZryeRlCvbVWA/viewform


3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS: 

 

8/31 COUNCIL AGENDA – ADDITIONAL SUPPORT MATERIALS: As noted in my 

Friday Council Packet Cover memo, I attach to this report the HR Administrator’s Memo re: 

Agenda Item 9.E. – Committee and Task Force Discussion. 

 

MANAGER TIME OFF: I am planning on a “long” Labor Day week-end, and will be out of 

the office on Thursday and Friday, 9/2 & 3. As this is less than a week’s duration and I will be in 

the area anyway, I will not appoint an “Acting Manager”. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To be approved at 08/31/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 1

Special Meeting of the Barre City Council 
Held August 24, 2021 

 
The Special Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order in person and via video platform by 
Mayor Lucas Herring at 6:03 PM at Barre City Hall.  In attendance were:  From Ward I, Councilors Emel 
Cambel and Jake Hemmerick; from Ward II, Councilor Teddy Waszazak; and from Ward III, Councilors 
Ericka Reil and Samn Stockwell.  City staff members present were City Manager Steve Mackenzie, Fire 
Chief Doug Brent, Police Chief Tim Bombardier, Deputy Fire Chief Joe Aldsworth, Finance Director 
Dawn Monahan, Buildings and Community Services Director Jeff Bergeron, Deputy Police Chief Larry 
Eastman, BCS Assistant Director Stephanie Quaranta, Planning Director Janet Shatney, Human 
Resources Director Rikk Taft, and Clerk/Treasurer Carol Dawes. 
 
Others present:  Montpelier City Manager Bill Frasier and Assistant City Manager Cameron 
Niedermayer. 
 
Absent:  From Ward II, Councilor Michael Boutin. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  NONE 
 
Visitors and Communications – NONE 
 
Overview of a Facilitated Strategic Planning Process. 
Montpelier City Manager Bill Frasier reviewed the process Montpelier has used for strategic planning 
over the past few years, including focusing on important leadership issues; providing clarity on vision, 
external authority and capacity; using time and resources wisely; empowering department heads to 
perform work and carry out strategies; and using an outside facilitator to begin the process. 
 
The Special Council meeting was adjourned at 7:05 PM on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded by 
Councilor Stockwell.  Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was recorded on the video platform. 
 

Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council 
Held August 24, 2021 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order in person and via video platform by 
Mayor Lucas Herring at 7:05 PM at Barre City Hall.  In attendance were:  From Ward I, Councilors Emel 
Cambel and Jake Hemmerick; from Ward II, Councilor Teddy Waszazak; and from Ward III, Councilors 
Ericka Reil and Samn Stockwell.  City staff members present were City Manager Steve Mackenzie, Fire 
Chief Doug Brent, Police Chief Tim Bombardier, Deputy Fire Chief Joe Aldsworth, Finance Director 
Dawn Monahan, Buildings and Community Services Director Jeff Bergeron, Deputy Police Chief Larry 
Eastman, BCS Assistant Director Stephanie Quaranta, Planning Director Janet Shatney, Human 
Resources Director Rikk Taft, Public Works Director Bill Ahearn, Health Officer Robert Howarth, and 
Clerk/Treasurer Carol Dawes. 
 
Absent:  From Ward II, Councilor Michael Boutin. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  Mayor Herring said the update on the community picnic will be deleted 
from the agenda, as the picnic has been canceled.  The Mayor said the discussion on ARPA funds has 
been deferred.  Councilor Hemmerick asked that the water/sewer rate schedule on the consent agenda be 
pulled out for further discussion.  Mayor Herring said it will be added to the end of the new items. 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 4



To be approved at 08/31/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 2

Approval of Consent Agenda:   
Council approved the following consent agenda items, and moving the discussion on the water/sewer rate 
schedule to the end of the agenda, on motion of Councilor Hemmerick, seconded by Councilor Cambel.  
Motion carried. 

A. Minutes of the following meetings: 
1. Special meeting of August 10, 2021 
2. Regular meeting of August 10, 2021 

B. City Warrants as presented: 
1. Ratification of Week 2021-33, dated August 18, 2021 

i. Accounts Payable:  $405,489.51 
ii. Payroll (gross):  $129,315.89 

2. Approval of Week 2021-34, dated August 25, 2021: 
i. Accounts Payable:  $258,810.43 

ii. Payroll (gross):  $128,222.41 
C. 2021 Licenses & Permits:  NONE 
D. Approval to Apply for a Step II CWSRF North End Pump Station Final Design Funding App. 
E. Approval of Declaration of Official Intent. 
F. Approval to Purchase Civic Center Scheduling Software. 
G. Approval of Proposed Fee Changes for Fire Department. 

 
The City Clerk/Treasurer Report –  
Clerk/Treasurer Dawes reported on the following: 

 The first quarterly property tax payment is due by September 15th. 
 Next file of property tax adjustment payments from the state will be received September 1st.  

Revised bills will go out as soon as possible after that so people can pay the correct amounts for 
the first quarter. 

 
Liquor Control – NONE 
 
City Manager’s Report -   Manager Mackenzie noted his report was sent out via email. 
 
Visitors and Communications – NONE 
 
Old Business –  
A)  Approve Assignment of East Montpelier Parcel Sale Proceeds. 
Manager Mackenzie reviewed his memo and recommended Council assign the proceeds to the Capital 
Improvement Fund.  Council approved the recommendation on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded 
by Councilor Cambel.  Motion carried. 
 
New Business –  
A)  Community Picnic Update. 
Mayor Herring said due to COVID restrictions regarding hand washing stations, the community picnic 
has been canceled. 
 
C)  Barre Area Development Quarterly Update. 
Barre Area Development executive director Cody Morrison gave a Powerpoint update on BADC 
activities since the last report, including securing grant funding for City infrastructure projects and the 
farmers market, assisting with review of the TIF district, business recruitment and retention, marketing 
initiatives, increasing Google activity, social media, and promotions through VT Tourism and Marketing.  
There was discussion on marketing and metrics for success, and Mr. Morrison said he would share 
reporting with the Council. 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 5



To be approved at 08/31/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 3

B)  Aldrich Library Quarterly Update. 
Library executive director Loren Polk gave a Powerpoint presentation update on library activities since 
the last report, including increased circulation now that people can come into the library, collections 
guides on the website curated by staff, offering outdoor and virtual programs, offering in-person senior 
days again, summer meal site, and monthly book sales. 
 
D)  Barre Partnership Quarterly Update. 
Partnership executive director Tracie Lewis gave a Powerpoint presentation update on Partnership 
activities since the last report, including the farmers market, Food Truck Thursdays, concerts in Currier 
Park, Barre Blooms flowerpots throughout the downtown, ribbon cuttings and business anniversaries, 
Barre Art Splash, and the Fall Festival scheduled for September 30th through October 2nd. 
 
E)  Downstreet Building Relocation Follow Up. 
Capstone Community Action board member Jon Valsangiacomo noted for the record this agenda item is 
related to Capstone, not Downstreet.  Capstone executive director Sue Minter reviewed the programs 
offered by the organization, serving Washington, Lamoille and Orange Counties.  Ms. Minter said they 
received federal funding to expand the Head Start program at their Brook Street location.  The expansion 
will allow them to serve a significant increase in children and families, but the funding requires an 
increase in available parking.  The plan calls for the purchase and demolition of the three-unit apartment 
building next door to accommodate new parking.  At the urging of the Council, Capstone has been 
working with the City and other local organizations to try and find a way to relocate the building so as not 
to lose the housing units, however no suitable location could be identified, and the move is cost 
prohibitive.  There was discussion on the positive impact on the City from the expansion of the Head Start 
program, and traffic enforcement in this dangerous area.  Councilors thanked Ms. Minter and Capstone 
for their efforts, and it was noted all tenants in the apartment building have been successfully rehoused. 
 
F)  Animal and Fowl Task Force Ordinance Change Presentation. 
Task Force member John LePage and Health Officer Robert Howarth reviewed the draft revisions.  There 
was discussion on definitions, species of poultry allowed in the City, functions of the Animal Control 
Committee, variances, exceptions and appeals.  Mayor Herring said the next step will be a first reading at 
a future Council meeting. 
 
G)  Approval to Apply for an ERSA Trail Grant for the Cow Pasture. 
Cow Pasture Committee members Janette Shaffer, Jim Deshler and Tim Rapczynski spoke of the 
Enhanced Recreation Stewardship and Access Trail Grant application (ERSA), which would provide 
funding to purchase a parcel of land to preserve parking access for the Cow Pasture.  It would also allow 
some trail enhancement to mitigate interference between trail walkers and snowmobilers.  Planning 
Director Janet Shatney showed a map of the lots under consideration for purchase.  Council approved 
submitting the grant application on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded by Councilor Reil.  Motion 
carried. 
 
H)  Discussion of Criteria and Process for Selecting ARPA-Funded Projects. 
This item is deferred. 
 
I)  Police Chief Recruitment Process Briefing. 
Manager Mackenzie reviewed his memos on the recruitment process including makeup of the selection 
panel for screening and reviewing, target schedule dates, and draft job description.  The Manager said his 
hope would be to have a new chief on board by late December or early January, and he would appoint the 
current Deputy Chief as acting chief between Chief Bombardier’s retirement the end of October and the 
arrival of the new chief.  Councilor Waszazak asked to be named as the Council liaison to the panel, and 
the Council gave unofficial approval. 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 6



To be approved at 08/31/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 4

 
From consent agenda H.  Approval of Resolution 2021-12:  City of Barre Water & Sewage Rates 
Schedule – Effective 09-01-2021. 
Manager Mackenzie, Public Works Director Ahearn, Mayor Herring, and Councilor Waszazak reviewed 
past Council discussions and actions surrounding this topic, and previous approvals of the rate schedule 
and annual increases.  There was discussion on comparisons between Barre City rates and those of other 
similarly-sized communities, base charges vs. usage charges, and impact on rates from unanticipated 
expenses related to the North Main Street reconstruction project. 
 
Council approved ratification of the resolution on motion of Councilor Cambel, seconded by Councilor 
Stockwell.  Motion carried. 
 
Round Table –  
Manager Mackenzie said COVID-19 protocols have been upgraded, and masks will be required in all City 
buildings beginning tomorrow, regardless of vaccination status.  The Manager said the mask mandate will 
be in effect for tomorrow’s All in for Barre community visit events. 
 
Councilor Waszazak said the library will be holding a book sale this Friday and Saturday. 
 
Mayor Herring reminded the Council that future agendas are available for their review on Sharepoint. 
 
Executive Session –  
Councilor Stockwell made the motion to find that premature general knowledge of litigation to be 
discussed would clearly place the City of Barre at a substantial disadvantage should the discussion be 
public.  The motion was seconded by Councilor Hemmerick.  Motion carried. 
 
Council went into executive session at 10:00 PM to discuss litigation under the provisions of 1 VSA sec. 
313 on motion of Councilor Stockwell, seconded by Councilor Hemmerick.  Motion carried. 
 
Manager Mackenzie and Clerk Dawes were invited into the executive session. 
 
Clerk Dawes left the executive session at 10:05 PM. 
 
Council came out of executive session at 10:25 PM on motion of Councilor Stockwell, seconded by 
Councilor Waszazak.  Motion carried. 
 
No action was taken. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:25 PM on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded by Councilor 
Hemmerick.  Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was recorded on the video meeting platform. 
 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 Carolyn S. Dawes, City Clerk 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 7



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 1 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01150     AIRGAS USA LLC            9116613422            08/18/21 09/01/21 01  wheel cutting

                                    001-8050-350.1061 SUPPLIES - GARAGE                              50.10          0.00        0.00

01165     ALL TEMP HVAC/R           7156                  08/18/21 09/01/21 01  ac water leak wtp

                                    003-8330-320.0727 BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT                          225.00          0.00        0.00

23018     AUBUCHON HARDWARE         490997                08/19/21 09/01/21 01  screw driver, tips

                                    001-7030-320.0727 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT                             21.57          0.00        0.00

                                    491012A               08/20/21 09/01/21 01  key blanks

                                    001-7015-470.1270 MACHINE/EQUIP OUTLAY                           16.41          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For AUBUCHON HARDWARE                                                                         37.98          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

01209     AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTIC INVB-028212           08/19/21 09/01/21 01  land record program

                                    001-5070-220.0417 RECORDING OF RECORDS                          950.00          0.00        0.00

02208     BDP INDUSTRIES            13436                 08/20/21 09/01/21 01  bearing link belt

                                    003-8330-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT                             2,250.73          0.00        0.00

02204     BENOIT ELECTRIC INC       5371                  08/24/21 09/01/21 01  troubleshoot pump wwtp

                                    003-8330-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT                               150.00          0.00        0.00

03217     C V LANDFILL INC          688375                08/09/21 09/01/21 01  wwtp grit removal

                                    003-8330-230.0518 GRIT                                        1,265.22          0.00        0.00

03342     CAMPBELL KIMBERLY OR CITY 00273                 08/17/21 09/01/21 01  refund del w/s overpaymen

                                    002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C                         11.25          0.00        0.00

03343     CHALOUX DIANN             08202021              08/20/21 09/01/21 01  reimb ms septic invoice

                                    003-8300-320.0750 MAIN LINE MAINT                               350.00          0.00        0.00

03277     CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS    025972108192          08/19/21 09/01/21 01  internet

                                    001-7020-200.0217 IT                                            144.98          0.00        0.00

03315     CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIO 08152021              08/15/21 09/01/21 01  internet

                                    001-8020-320.0724 RADIO MAINT                                    35.87          0.00        0.00

                                    001-8050-320.0724 RADIO MAINT                                    35.87          0.00        0.00

                                    002-8200-320.0724 RADIO MAINT                                    35.88          0.00        0.00

                                    002-8220-320.0724 RADIO MAINT                                    66.96          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Invoice 08152021 Total                                                                             174.58          0.00        0.00

04071     DEAD RIVER CO             24281                 08/13/21 09/01/21 01  heating oil

                                    003-8330-330.0825 FUEL OIL                                    1,215.00          0.00        0.00

                                    34925                 08/18/21 09/01/21 01  heating oil

                                    003-8330-330.0825 FUEL OIL                                      530.47          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For DEAD RIVER CO                                                                          1,745.47          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 8



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 2 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04095     DUFRESNE GROUP            15721                 08/15/21 09/01/21 01  merch st-spec&detail rev

                                    002-1000-190.0410 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS                      380.00          0.00        0.00

04111     DUFRESNE RICHARD & CHERYL 02993A                08/10/21 09/01/21 01  refund w/s overpayment

                                    002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C                         43.66          0.00        0.00

05059     ENDYNE INC                381867                08/17/21 09/01/21 01  water testing

                                    002-8220-320.0749 WATER SAMPLING/TESTING                         20.00          0.00        0.00

                                    382406                08/20/21 09/01/21 01  wwtp testing

                                    003-8330-320.0749 WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI                     310.00          0.00        0.00

                                    382407                08/20/21 09/01/21 01  water sampling

                                    002-8220-320.0749 WATER SAMPLING/TESTING                         20.00          0.00        0.00

                                    382408                08/20/21 09/01/21 01  water sampling

                                    002-8220-320.0749 WATER SAMPLING/TESTING                         20.00          0.00        0.00

                                    398930                08/05/21 09/01/21 01  biosolids removal

                                    003-8330-230.0519 DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                          2,436.53          0.00        0.00

                                    400923                08/24/21 09/01/21 01  biosolids removal

                                    003-8330-230.0519 DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                          7,812.33          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For ENDYNE INC                                                                            10,618.86          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

05007     EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC    5906888               08/10/21 09/01/21 01  wedge retainers, pipe

                                    002-8200-320.0750 MAIN LINE MAINT                               400.22          0.00        0.00

                                    5908200               08/17/21 09/01/21 01  pipes, rod, washer, nut

                                    002-8200-320.0750 MAIN LINE MAINT                             2,080.94          0.00        0.00

                                    5910472               08/17/21 09/01/21 01  valve boxs, rod clamps

                                    002-8200-320.0750 MAIN LINE MAINT                             1,580.12          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC                                                                 4,061.28          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

06009     F W WEBB CO               72634347              08/16/21 09/01/21 01  piping

                                    003-8330-320.0727 BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT                          834.12          0.00        0.00

                                    72636333              08/11/21 09/01/21 01  restocking fee

                                    003-8300-320.0737 EJECTOR STATION N MAIN ST                      99.77          0.00        0.00

                                    72677430              08/16/21 09/01/21 01  pipes, pvc, fast set

                                    001-8050-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS                         189.98          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For F W WEBB CO                                                                            1,123.87          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 9



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 3 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

07006     GREEN MT POWER CORP       08132021              08/13/21 09/01/21 01  main st historic lights

                                    001-6060-200.0210 ELECTRICITY                                   369.54          0.00        0.00

                                    08162021              08/16/21 09/01/21 01  enterprise alley sve bldn

                                    048-8315-200.0210 ENT ALY O&M                                    21.56          0.00        0.00

                                    081620218             08/16/21 09/01/21 01  dpw water dept yard light

                                    002-8200-200.0207 Electricity-Burnham Yd Li                      24.50          0.00        0.00

                                    081621                08/16/21 09/01/21 01  enterprise alley lighting

                                    001-6060-200.0210 ELECTRICITY                                    92.91          0.00        0.00

                                    081621004920          08/16/21 09/01/21 01  135 n main st wheelock bl

                                    001-7015-200.0210 WHEELOCK ELECTRICITY                          112.47          0.00        0.00

                                    08162104423           08/16/21 09/01/21 01  public works garage

                                    001-8050-200.0210 ELECTRICITY                                   435.12          0.00        0.00

                                    081621193357          08/16/21 09/01/21 01  merchants row ev charging

                                    001-6045-200.0210 EVCS ELECTRICITY-MERCH RO                      46.08          0.00        0.00

                                    08162148336           08/16/21 09/01/21 01  prospect st bridge heat

                                    002-8200-200.0204 ELECTRICITY-PROSPECT BDGE                      21.56          0.00        0.00

                                    081821                08/18/21 09/01/21 01  n main st dente park

                                    001-8040-200.0210 ELECTRICITY CURRIER/DENTE                      37.65          0.00        0.00

                                    8162021               08/16/21 09/01/21 01  dpw sewer dept bldg

                                    003-8300-200.0210 ELECTRICITY                                   108.16          0.00        0.00

                                    81621                 08/16/21 09/01/21 01  keith pearl pedway

                                    001-6060-200.0212 PEDWAY/KEITH AVE LOT LIGH                      64.16          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For GREEN MT POWER CORP                                                                    1,333.71          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

08001     HACH CO                   12599891              08/18/21 09/01/21 01  stablcal

                                    002-8220-320.0737 LAB MAINT                                     583.16          0.00        0.00

08049     HALDANE ROSLYN OR CITY OF 02551A                08/24/21 09/01/21 01  refund del w/s overpaymen

                                    002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C                      5,608.26          0.00        0.00

08064     HOWARD P FAIRFIELD LLC    7645354               08/06/21 09/01/21 01  sensor

                                    003-8300-320.0752 MAIN LINE MAINT VACCON                      1,107.64          0.00        0.00

09021     IRVING ENERGY             637681                08/20/21 09/01/21 01  propane

                                    001-7035-330.0836 BOTTLED GAS                                   766.38          0.00        0.00

12019     LAPERLE MARK R            08252189161           08/25/21 09/01/21 01  torque wrench

                                    002-8200-350.1060 SMALL TOOLS                                   421.00          0.00        0.00

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 10



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 4 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12054     LAWSON PRODUCTS INC       9308712462            08/14/21 09/01/21 01  nuts, washers, screws

                                    001-8050-350.1061 SUPPLIES - GARAGE                             459.49          0.00        0.00

                                    9308720129            08/17/21 09/01/21 01  screws

                                    001-8050-350.1061 SUPPLIES - GARAGE                              30.49          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For LAWSON PRODUCTS INC                                                                      489.98          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

12296     LEFEBVRE-BARR LISA OR CIT 01462                 08/17/21 09/01/21 01  refund del w/s overpaymen

                                    002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C                        111.34          0.00        0.00

13102     MACKENZIE STEVEN E        08272021              08/27/21 09/01/21 01  kiwanis dues, zoom, indee

                                    001-5040-130.0184 MANAGER'S EXPENSES                             18.58          0.00        0.00

                                    001-5040-220.0413 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS                              120.00          0.00        0.00

                                    001-5010-130.0184 CITY COUNCIL'S EXPENSES                        50.78          0.00        0.00

                                    001-5020-230.0510 ADVERTISING/PRINTING                          105.00          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Invoice 08272021 Total                                                                             294.36          0.00        0.00

13088     MCMASTER-CARR             63540710              08/18/21 09/01/21 01  flow valve, oil reserv

                                    003-8330-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT                               220.30          0.00        0.00

                                    63616814              08/19/21 09/01/21 01  lever-actuated counter

                                    003-8330-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT                               691.39          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For MCMASTER-CARR                                                                            911.69          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

13017     MORGAN ELIJAH             23                    08/25/21 09/01/21 01  mileage

                                    001-8020-130.0182 TRAVEL/MEALS                                   11.20          0.00        0.00

13134     MOUNTAIN VIEW SECURITY SY 730420                08/13/21 09/01/21 01  dvr training, password

                                    001-7015-320.0730 POOL & BLD MAINT                              183.75          0.00        0.00

14078     NEW ENGLAND AIR SYSTEMS L 177634                08/13/21 09/01/21 01  psb ac repair

                                    001-7035-320.0727 BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT                          360.00          0.00        0.00

14120     NORTH EAST MATERIALS GROU 1361                  08/13/21 09/01/21 01  stone fill

                                    001-8050-350.1065 SUPPLIES - STS                              1,637.79          0.00        0.00

14121     NORTHFIELD AUTO SUPPLY    345658                08/18/21 09/01/21 01  bulk trailer wire

                                    001-6040-320.0720 CAR/TRUCK MAINT                                18.83          0.00        0.00

                                    345696                08/19/21 09/01/21 01  motor oil

                                    002-8200-320.0743 TRUCK MAINT                                    28.68          0.00        0.00

                                    345698                08/19/21 09/01/21 01  strap wrench

                                    001-8050-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS                          19.99          0.00        0.00

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 11



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 5 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                    345711                08/19/21 09/01/21 01  bulk trailer wire

                                    001-6040-320.0720 CAR/TRUCK MAINT                                18.83          0.00        0.00

                                    345935                08/23/21 09/01/21 01  pro str filler

                                    002-8200-320.0743 TRUCK MAINT                                    44.00          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For NORTHFIELD AUTO SUPPLY                                                                   130.33          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

15020     O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC   5666-236636           08/19/21 09/01/21 01  wiper blade

                                    003-8330-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT                                34.19          0.00        0.00

15031     OFFICE SYSTEMS OF VERMONT 26AR588048            08/17/21 09/01/21 01  maintenance kit

                                    001-8020-210.0312 OFFICE MACHINE MAINT                          114.34          0.00        0.00

15054     ORR JEREMY                00033C                08/23/21 09/01/21 01  refund del w/s overpaymen

                                    002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C                         18.54          0.00        0.00

16031     PETES TIRE BARNS INC      024144                08/24/21 09/01/21 01  firestone tires

                                    001-8050-320.0743 TRUCK MAINT - STS                             972.22          0.00        0.00

16041     POWERPLAN                 2102088               08/13/21 09/01/21 01  valve spool, spring

                                    001-8050-320.0740 EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS                         275.63          0.00        0.00

17002     QUILL CORP                18864915              08/18/21 09/01/21 01  disinfectant, stor box

                                    001-8020-350.1053 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT                     103.64          0.00        0.00

                                    001-5040-350.1053 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT                      17.08          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Invoice 18864915 Total                                                                             120.72          0.00        0.00

18148     R K MILES                 16706/7               08/25/21 09/01/21 01  rustoleum spray

                                    001-8050-320.0746 STREET PAINTING                                 5.31          0.00        0.00

19205     S B COLLINS INC           324996                08/23/21 09/01/21 01  gasoline, diesel

                                    001-8050-330.0835 VEHICLE FUEL                               21,128.00          0.00        0.00

19000     SAFELITE FULFILLMENT INC  731758                08/20/21 09/01/21 01  windshield replacement

                                    001-8050-110.0162 CLAIMS/DEDUCTIBLES                            172.14          0.00        0.00

19162     SHERIDAN GARY JR          08252021              08/25/21 09/01/21 01  scag mower

                                    001-8500-470.1270 MACHINE/EQUIPMENT                           6,000.00          0.00        0.00

19150     SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO       7745-2                08/23/21 09/01/21 01  replace paint sprayer

                                    001-7015-320.0730 POOL & BLD MAINT                              200.00          0.00        0.00

20026     TI-SALES INC              INV0134399            08/18/21 09/01/21 01  rust remover

                                    002-8220-320.0727 BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT                          487.00          0.00        0.00

20002     TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC     300145124             08/16/21 09/01/21 01  tax sale-22 e parkside te

                                    001-5050-230.0510 ADVERTISING AND PRINTING                       86.45          0.00        0.00

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 12



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 6 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                    300145125             08/16/21 09/01/21 01  tax sale-0 division st

                                    001-5050-230.0510 ADVERTISING AND PRINTING                       78.91          0.00        0.00

                                    300145126             08/16/21 09/01/21 01  tax sale-78 merchant st

                                    001-5050-230.0510 ADVERTISING AND PRINTING                       83.98          0.00        0.00

                                    300145168             08/16/21 09/01/21 01  agenda ad 8-17-21

                                    001-5010-230.0510 ADVERTISING/PRINTING                          144.43          0.00        0.00

                                    300145197             08/16/21 09/01/21 01  trans adv comm mtg

                                    001-5010-230.0510 ADVERTISING/PRINTING                          105.04          0.00        0.00

                                    300145700             08/23/21 09/01/21 01  drb hearing 9/2/21

                                    001-8030-230.0510 ADVERTISING/PRINTING                          121.30          0.00        0.00

                                    300145728             08/23/21 09/01/21 01  tax sale-22 e parkside te

                                    001-5050-230.0510 ADVERTISING AND PRINTING                       86.45          0.00        0.00

                                    300145729             08/23/21 09/01/21 01  tax sale-0 division st

                                    001-5050-230.0510 ADVERTISING AND PRINTING                       78.91          0.00        0.00

                                    300145730             08/23/21 09/01/21 01  tax sale-78 merchants st

                                    001-5050-230.0510 ADVERTISING AND PRINTING                       83.98          0.00        0.00

                                    300145759             08/23/21 09/01/21 01  agenda ad 8-24-21

                                    001-5010-230.0510 ADVERTISING/PRINTING                          393.90          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC                                                                  1,263.35          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

21002     UNIFIRST CORP             1070057089            08/20/21 09/01/21 01  uniform

                                    003-8330-320.0743 TRUCK MAINT                                    10.30          0.00        0.00

                                    003-8300-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       34.46          0.00        0.00

                                    003-8330-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       31.49          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Invoice 1070057089 Total                                                                            76.25          0.00        0.00

                                    1070057090            08/20/21 09/01/21 01  uniforms

                                    001-6043-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       21.72          0.00        0.00

                                    001-7015-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       10.58          0.00        0.00

                                    001-7020-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       56.32          0.00        0.00

                                    001-7030-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       50.92          0.00        0.00

                                    001-8500-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       21.02          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Invoice 1070057090 Total                                                                           160.56          0.00        0.00

                                    1070057091            08/20/21 09/01/21 01  uniforms

                                    002-8220-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       66.99          0.00        0.00

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 13



08/27/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 7 of 7

01:31 pm                                       Invoice Edit List-Current-Last-Next FY                               SeniorAcctClerk1

                                                         09/01/21 - 09/01/21

                                    Invoice      Purchase Invoice  Due      Ck                     Invoice      Discenc.    Discount

Vendor                              Number       Order    Date     Date    Acct                     Amount        Amount      Amount

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                    1070057092            08/20/21 09/01/21 01  uniforms

                                    001-8050-320.0743 TRUCK MAINT - STS                              71.04          0.00        0.00

                                    001-8050-340.0940 CLOTHING                                      236.98          0.00        0.00

                                    003-8300-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       58.82          0.00        0.00

                                    002-8200-340.0940 CLOTHING                                       92.71          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Invoice 1070057092 Total                                                                           459.55          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For UNIFIRST CORP                                                                            763.35          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

22095     VMERS DB                  PR-08/11/21  PR01:242 08/11/21 09/01/21 01  Payroll Transfer

                                    001-2000-240.0005 EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE                    9,140.79          0.00        0.00

                                    PR-08/18/21  PR01:243 08/18/21 09/01/21 01  Payroll Transfer

                                    001-2000-240.0005 EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE                    8,973.38          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Total For VMERS DB                                                                              18,114.17          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

22017     VRPA                      01883                 08/18/21 09/01/21 01  vt rec conf-quaranta

                                    001-7050-130.0180 TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT                          195.00          0.00        0.00

23050     W B MASON CO INC          220113308             05/11/21 09/01/21 01  paper

                                    001-5010-350.1053 OFF MACHINES SUPPLIES                       1,279.60          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ------------  ------------ -----------

 Report Grand Total                                                                              88,677.13          0.00        0.00

                                                                                              ============  ============ ===========

Fund Totals                  Expenditures          Dis-Encumbrance

------------------------------------------------------------------

 001                             56,712.88                  0.00

 003                             19,775.92                  0.00

 002                             12,166.77                  0.00

 048                                 21.56                  0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------

                                 88,677.13                  0.00

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 14



08/30/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 1 of 5

02:34 pm                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 0090       ABARE, LANCE R.

    1021.61      62.55      59.51      13.92      21.26       0.00      59.51      13.92       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0136       AHEARN, WILLIAM E.

    1874.69     154.35     115.04      26.90      89.50       0.00     115.04      26.90       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0145       ALDSWORTH, JOSEPH G.

    1629.78     138.08      96.78      22.63      39.61       0.00      96.78      22.63       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0155       AMARAL, ANTHONY C.

     632.50      40.09      39.22       9.17       9.38       0.00      39.22       9.17       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0190       AVERY, CARROLL A.

     813.20      55.43      48.41      11.32      22.58       0.00      48.41      11.32       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0417       BARIL, JAMES A.

    1324.40     133.04      74.07      17.32      39.83       0.00      74.07      17.32       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0570       BENJAMIN, KENNETH S.

     969.40      98.87      58.99      13.80      29.58       0.00      58.99      13.80       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0580       BENSON, NICHOLAS J.

    1296.45     147.92      78.08      18.26      44.29       0.00      78.08      18.26       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0590       BERGERON, JEFFREY R.

    1292.00      94.82      77.13      18.04      30.27       0.00      77.13      18.04       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1005       BOMBARDIER, TIMOTHY J.

    1894.00     267.01     115.62      27.04      95.02       0.00     115.62      27.04       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1100       BRAMMAN, KATHRYN H.

    1053.60     113.39      64.83      15.16      33.81       0.00      64.83      15.16       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1097       BREAULT, BONNIE J.

    1281.15     153.36      73.75      17.25      45.93       0.00      73.75      17.25       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1130       BRENT, DOUGLAS S.

    1734.00     234.94     105.25      24.61      70.40       0.00     105.25      24.61       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1182       BROWN, ANDERSON C.

     866.88      58.16      52.77      12.34      23.34       0.00      52.77      12.34       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1390       BULLARD, DON A.

    1167.61     161.40      72.39      16.93      49.44       0.00      72.39      16.93       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1397       BULLARD, JONATHAN R.

    1430.23     173.12      86.07      20.13      51.85       0.00      86.07      20.13       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1675       CARMINATI, JOEL F., JR

     845.55      69.55      50.70      11.86      20.92       0.00      50.70      11.86       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1720       CETIN, MATTHEW J.

    1279.32      71.38      63.90      14.95      23.79       0.00      63.90      14.95       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1810       CHARBONNEAU, MICHAEL J.

    1231.86      99.48      64.00      14.97      29.76       0.00      64.00      14.97       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1815       CHASE, SHERRY L.

     807.60      70.95      46.16      10.80      21.37       0.00      46.16      10.80       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1832       CLARK, KAILYN C.

     762.00      48.82      47.24      11.05      20.74       0.00      47.24      11.05       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1964       COPPING, NICHOLAS R.

    1700.46     158.09      96.79      22.64      48.34       0.00      96.79      22.64       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2015       CRUGER, ERIC J.

    1070.58     104.45      64.32      15.04      31.25       0.00      64.32      15.04       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2205       CUSHMAN, BRIAN K.

    1279.32      90.29      73.68      17.23      29.07       0.00      73.68      17.23       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2240       DAWES, CAROLYN S.

    1233.70     124.98      72.40      16.93      37.28       0.00      72.40      16.93       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2330       DEGREENIA, CATHERINE I.

    1566.64     218.19      91.59      21.42      64.77       0.00      91.59      21.42       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



08/30/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 2 of 5

02:34 pm                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 2332       DEMELL, WILLIAM M.

    1088.56     109.04      62.28      14.56      32.63       0.00      62.28      14.56       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2355       DEXTER, DONNEL A.

    1194.00     139.62      67.10      15.69      41.81       0.00      67.10      15.69       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2400       DODGE, SHAWN M.

     813.21      57.80      49.64      11.61      23.24       0.00      49.64      11.61       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2415       DONALD, LANCE B.

     924.50      88.41      55.59      13.00      26.25       0.00      55.59      13.00       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2445       DROWN, JACOB D.

    1471.75     205.68      90.85      21.25      61.62       0.00      90.85      21.25       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2580       DURGIN, STEVEN J.

    1623.97     195.51      93.67      21.91      58.57       0.00      93.67      21.91       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2683       EASTMAN, LARRY E., JR

    1556.60     181.25      88.97      20.81      54.29       0.00      88.97      20.81       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2980       FARNHAM, BRIAN D.

    1597.86     162.65      96.81      22.64      49.76       0.00      96.81      22.64       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2985       FECHER, JESSE T.

    1010.63      88.49      62.66      14.65      37.08       0.00      62.66      14.65       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3027       FLEURY, JASON R.

    1583.69     194.61      89.47      20.92      58.30       0.00      89.47      20.92       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3275       FREY, JACOB D.

    2271.07     288.98     134.46      31.45      86.23       0.00     134.46      31.45       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3375       GAYLORD, AMOS R.

    1130.00     121.67      69.57      16.27      36.42       0.00      69.57      16.27       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3560       GILBERT, DAVID P.

     990.00     102.31      60.04      14.04      30.61       0.00      60.04      14.04       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3690       GRANDFIELD, HEATHER L.

     831.21      70.20      49.92      11.67      34.27       0.00      49.92      11.67       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4015       HASTINGS, CLARK H., III

     862.20      80.16      51.11      11.95      23.94       0.00      51.11      11.95       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4025       HAYNES, WILLIAM D.

    1564.38     133.12      88.08      20.60      40.92       0.00      88.08      20.60       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4100       HEDIN, LAURA T.

    1281.23     133.95      76.19      17.82      39.98       0.00      76.19      17.82       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4137       HERRING, JAMIE L.

     940.78      40.02      57.84      13.53      23.34       0.00      57.84      13.53       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4214       HOAR, BRIAN W.

    2163.30     146.61     127.15      29.74      61.87       0.00     127.15      29.74       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4230       HOULE, JONATHAN S.

    1357.20     163.94      83.00      19.41      49.10       0.00      83.00      19.41       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4250       HOWARTH, ROBERT C.

    1709.10      46.85      95.62      22.37      16.68       0.00      95.62      22.37       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4260       HOYT, EVERETT J.

    1177.78      85.40      66.73      15.61      37.70       0.00      66.73      15.61       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4745       KELLY, JOSEPH E., JR

    1063.66      37.29      56.76      13.27      14.02       0.00      56.76      13.27       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4760       KILBURN, JESSE A.

     288.00      21.62      17.86       4.18       7.60       0.00      17.86       4.18       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4770       KIRKPATRICK, TROY S.

    1402.40     138.98      80.89      18.92      39.28       0.00      80.89      18.92       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4790       KOSAKOWSKI, JOSHUA D.

    1006.00     100.58      59.60      13.94      30.09       0.00      59.60      13.94       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



08/30/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 3 of 5

02:34 pm                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 4908       LAPERLE, JESSICA L.

     933.95      84.17      54.98      12.86      25.07       0.00      54.98      12.86       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4985       LEWIS, BRITTANY L.

    1272.25     149.60      78.39      18.33      44.80       0.00      78.39      18.33       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5010       LOWE, ROBERT L.

    1870.56     189.77     108.35      25.34      57.23       0.00     108.35      25.34       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5049       MACHIA, DELPHIA L.

     927.60      72.57      50.98      11.92      21.83       0.00      50.98      11.92       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5048       MACKENZIE, STEVEN E.

    2086.25     226.13     124.59      29.14      90.04       0.00     124.59      29.14       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5065       MAHONEY, BRANDYN A.

     489.00      25.89      30.32       7.09      14.34       0.00      30.32       7.09       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5085       MALONEY, JASON F.

    1446.66     130.41      85.88      20.08      40.27       0.00      85.88      20.08       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5091       MANNING, JEFFREY C.

     264.00       2.27      16.37       3.83       6.80       0.00      16.37       3.83       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5290       MARTEL, JOELL J.

    1325.30     138.55      77.17      18.05      41.36       0.00      77.17      18.05       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5425       MCGOWAN, JAMES R.

    1688.84     273.81     102.08      23.87      67.06       0.00     102.08      23.87       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5100       MCTIGUE, PETER J.

     331.25       0.00      20.54       4.80       4.96       0.00      20.54       4.80       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5520       METIVIER, CHERYL A.

     939.70      94.90      57.77      13.51      28.39       0.00      57.77      13.51       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5600       MICHELI, STEVEN N.

    1856.24     128.21     113.66      26.59      49.52       0.00     113.66      26.59       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5701       MILLER, ROBERT W.

    1953.34     202.84     115.79      27.08      64.55       0.00     115.79      27.08       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5725       MONAHAN, DAWN M.

    1593.60     131.27      91.88      21.49      40.51       0.00      91.88      21.49       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5751       MORGAN, ELIJAH R.

    1213.42     107.72      72.59      16.98      43.15       0.00      72.59      16.98       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5765       MORRIS, SCOTT D.

    1063.60     120.24      64.69      15.13      50.29       0.00      64.69      15.13       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5768       MORRISON, CAMDEN A.

    1494.73     191.55      91.70      21.45      57.38       0.00      91.70      21.45       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5770       MOTT, JOHN C.

     358.41      30.07      22.22       5.20       9.96       0.00      22.22       5.20       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5880       MURPHY, BRIEANNA E.

    1483.76     186.73      90.26      21.11      55.94       0.00      90.26      21.11       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5930       NORWAY, JOANNE P.

     721.60      64.83      42.70       9.99      19.67       0.00      42.70       9.99       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5940       NYKIEL, BRYAN T.

    1040.40      72.09      64.50      15.09      23.92       0.00      64.50      15.09       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5950       O'GRADY, PETER L.

     400.00       0.00      24.80       5.80       7.26       0.00      24.80       5.80       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6030       PARKER, ROWDIE Y.

     977.20     110.38      58.86      13.77      33.03       0.00      58.86      13.77       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6088       PIERCE, JOEL M.

    1307.20      96.99      77.33      18.08      30.94       0.00      77.33      18.08       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6377       POIRIER, HOLDEN R.

    1123.66     118.69      68.69      16.06      35.53       0.00      68.69      16.06       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



08/30/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 4 of 5

02:34 pm                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 6395       POULIOT, BROOKE L.

     848.80      60.32      52.63      12.31      20.70       0.00      52.63      12.31       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6407       PRETTY, ALYSSA A.

     762.00      48.82      47.24      11.05      20.74       0.00      47.24      11.05       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6416       PROTZMAN, TODD A.

     575.00      46.13      35.65       8.34      14.38       0.00      35.65       8.34       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6415       PRUITT, BRITTAIN J.

    1155.84      31.12      62.05      14.51      11.89       0.00      62.05      14.51       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6418       PULLMAN, DAVID L.

     775.60      61.63      46.36      10.84      18.71       0.00      46.36      10.84       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6440       QUARANTA, STEPHANIE L.

    1317.30     191.87      74.78      17.49      51.98       0.00      74.78      17.49       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6600       REALE, MICHAEL R.

    1126.40     122.70      69.84      16.33      36.73       0.00      69.84      16.33       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6623       RICH, STEVEN A.

     813.21      44.64      49.53      11.58      10.59       0.00      49.53      11.58       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6640       RIVARD, SYLVIE R.

     941.55      94.19      57.58      13.47      28.17       0.00      57.58      13.47       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6689       ROCHFORD, ZACHARY J.

    1174.83      97.24      72.84      17.04      31.01       0.00      72.84      17.04       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6870       RUBALCABA, DAVID T.

    1212.35     134.47      73.73      17.24      40.26       0.00      73.73      17.24       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6872       RUSSELL, PAULA L.

    1597.77     151.70      96.88      22.66      48.29       0.00      96.88      22.66       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6874       RYAN, PATTY L.

    1525.52     211.07      94.58      22.12      70.24       0.00      94.58      22.12       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7049       SCHAUER, RUSSELL A.

    1339.32      71.23      79.61      18.62      23.55       0.00      79.61      18.62       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7100       SEAVER, DEBBIE L.

    1240.30     198.77      73.90      17.28      64.05       0.00      73.90      17.28       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7190       SHATNEY, JANET E.

    1224.20      81.75      70.13      16.40      26.62       0.00      70.13      16.40       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7220       SHERIDAN, GARY R., JR

    1333.92     121.24      81.06      18.96      36.04       0.00      81.06      18.96       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7312       SMITH, CLINT P.

    1053.60     107.49      63.17      14.77      32.04       0.00      63.17      14.77       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7314       SOUTHWORTH, NORWOOD J.

    1039.62     115.65      63.97      14.96      34.61       0.00      63.97      14.96       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7330       STRACHAN, ROBBIE B.

    1191.30      91.42      73.41      17.17      26.46       0.00      73.41      17.17       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7334       STRASSBERGER, KIRK E.

     973.56      61.83      56.93      13.32      21.12       0.00      56.93      13.32       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7450       SUPERNAULT, MERTON A.

     980.40      60.01      52.87      12.37      13.93       0.00      52.87      12.37       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7465       TAFT, FRANCIS R.

    1380.20     159.96      82.03      19.18      47.91       0.00      82.03      19.18       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7520       TILLINGHAST, ZACHARY M.

    1216.74     120.56      69.84      16.33      36.09       0.00      69.84      16.33       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7600       TUCKER, RANDALL L.

    1379.70     131.81      79.22      18.53      39.34       0.00      79.22      18.53       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7610       TUCKER, RUSSELL W.

    1209.63     100.28      67.39      15.76      29.67       0.00      67.39      15.76       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



08/30/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 5 of 5

02:34 pm                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 8345       WORN, JESSICA L.

    1046.15      78.02      60.90      14.24      23.22       0.00      60.90      14.24       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

  125558.94   12023.05    7435.76    1739.03    3861.12       0.00    7435.76    1739.03       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 1 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01088 AFSCME COUNCIL 93

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       162.01   E118

01150 AIRGAS USA LLC

         9116613422   wheel cutting             001-8050-350.1061         SUPPLIES - GARAGE                 0.00        50.10 142225

01165 ALL TEMP HVAC/R

         7156         ac water leak wtp         003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       225.00 142226

23018 AUBUCHON HARDWARE

         490997       screw driver, tips        001-7030-320.0727         BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT                0.00        21.57 142227

         491012A      key blanks                001-7015-470.1270         MACHINE/EQUIP OUTLAY              0.00        16.41 142227

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        37.98

01209 AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS

         INVB-028212  land record program       001-5070-220.0417         RECORDING OF RECORDS              0.00       950.00 142228

02208 BDP INDUSTRIES

         13436        bearing link belt         003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00     2,250.73 142229

02204 BENOIT ELECTRIC INC

         5371         troubleshoot pump wwtp    003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       150.00 142230

03217 C V LANDFILL INC

         688375       wwtp grit removal         003-8330-230.0518         GRIT                              0.00     1,265.22 142231

03342 CAMPBELL KIMBERLY OR CITY OF BARRE

         00273        refund del w/s overpaymen 002-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00        11.25 142232

03343 CHALOUX DIANN

         08202021     reimb ms septic invoice   003-8300-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00       350.00 142233

03277 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

         025972108192 internet                  001-7020-200.0217         IT                                0.00       144.98 142234

03205 CITY OF BARRE PENSION PLAN & TRUST

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       441.62 142235

03337 COMMUNITY BANK NA

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0001         FEDERAL TAX PAYABLE               0.00    12,023.05 142237

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0004         FICA PAYABLE                      0.00    18,349.58 142237

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    30,372.63

03308 COMMUNITY BANK NA

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0013         HSA PAYABLE                       0.00       235.00 142236

03315 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

         08152021     internet                  001-8020-320.0724         RADIO MAINT                       0.00        35.87 142238



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 2 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         08152021     internet                  001-8050-320.0724         RADIO MAINT                       0.00        35.87 142238

         08152021     internet                  002-8200-320.0724         RADIO MAINT                       0.00        35.88 142238

         08152021     internet                  002-8220-320.0724         RADIO MAINT                       0.00        66.96 142238

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       174.58

04071 DEAD RIVER CO

         24281        heating oil               003-8330-330.0825         FUEL OIL                          0.00     1,215.00 142239

         34925        heating oil               003-8330-330.0825         FUEL OIL                          0.00       530.47 142239

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,745.47

04095 DUFRESNE GROUP

         15721        merch st-spec&detail rev  002-1000-190.0410         CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS          0.00       380.00 142240

04111 DUFRESNE RICHARD & CHERYLN

         02993A       refund w/s overpayment    002-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00        43.66 142241

05069 EDWARD JONES

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       201.00 142242

05059 ENDYNE INC

         381867       water testing             002-8220-320.0749         WATER SAMPLING/TESTING            0.00        20.00 142243

         382406       wwtp testing              003-8330-320.0749         WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI         0.00       310.00 142243

         382407       water sampling            002-8220-320.0749         WATER SAMPLING/TESTING            0.00        20.00 142243

         382408       water sampling            002-8220-320.0749         WATER SAMPLING/TESTING            0.00        20.00 142243

         398930       biosolids removal         003-8330-230.0519         DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                0.00     2,436.53 142243

         400923       biosolids removal         003-8330-230.0519         DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                0.00     7,812.33 142243

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    10,618.86

05007 EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC

         5906888      wedge retainers, pipe     002-8200-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00       400.22 142244

         5908200      pipes, rod, washer, nut   002-8200-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00     2,080.94 142244

         5910472      valve boxs, rod clamps    002-8200-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00     1,580.12 142244

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     4,061.28

06009 F W WEBB CO

         72634347     piping                    003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       834.12 142245

         72636333     restocking fee            003-8300-320.0737         EJECTOR STATION N MAIN ST         0.00        99.77 142245

         72677430     pipes, pvc, fast set      001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00       189.98 142245

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,123.87

07006 GREEN MT POWER CORP

         08132021     main st historic lights   001-6060-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00       369.54 142246

         08162021     enterprise alley sve bldn 048-8315-200.0210         ENT ALY O&M                       0.00        21.56 142246

         081620218    dpw water dept yard light 002-8200-200.0207         Electricity-Burnham Yd Li         0.00        24.50 142246



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 3 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         081621       enterprise alley lighting 001-6060-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00        92.91 142246

         081621004920 135 n main st wheelock bl 001-7015-200.0210         WHEELOCK ELECTRICITY              0.00       112.47 142246

         08162104423  public works garage       001-8050-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00       435.12 142246

         081621193357 merchants row ev charging 001-6045-200.0210         EVCS ELECTRICITY-MERCH RO         0.00        46.08 142246

         08162148336  prospect st bridge heat   002-8200-200.0204         ELECTRICITY-PROSPECT BDGE         0.00        21.56 142246

         081821       n main st dente park      001-8040-200.0210         ELECTRICITY CURRIER/DENTE         0.00        37.65 142246

         8162021      dpw sewer dept bldg       003-8300-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00       108.16 142246

         81621        keith pearl pedway        001-6060-200.0212         PEDWAY/KEITH AVE LOT LIGH         0.00        64.16 142246

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,333.71

08001 HACH CO

         12599891     stablcal                  002-8220-320.0737         LAB MAINT                         0.00       583.16 142248

08049 HALDANE ROSLYN OR CITY OF BARRE

         02551A       refund del w/s overpaymen 002-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00     5,608.26 142249

08064 HOWARD P FAIRFIELD LLC

         7645354      sensor                    003-8300-320.0752         MAIN LINE MAINT VACCON            0.00     1,107.64 142250

09021 IRVING ENERGY

         637681       propane                   001-7035-330.0836         BOTTLED GAS                       0.00       766.38 142251

12019 LAPERLE MARK R

         08252189161  torque wrench             002-8200-350.1060         SMALL TOOLS                       0.00       421.00 142252

12054 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

         9308712462   nuts, washers, screws     001-8050-350.1061         SUPPLIES - GARAGE                 0.00       459.49 142253

         9308720129   screws                    001-8050-350.1061         SUPPLIES - GARAGE                 0.00        30.49 142253

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       489.98

12296 LEFEBVRE-BARR LISA OR CITY OF BARR

         01462        refund del w/s overpaymen 002-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00       111.34 142254

13102 MACKENZIE STEVEN E

         08272021     kiwanis dues, zoom, indee 001-5010-130.0184         CITY COUNCIL'S EXPENSES           0.00        50.78 142255

         08272021     kiwanis dues, zoom, indee 001-5020-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       105.00 142255

         08272021     kiwanis dues, zoom, indee 001-5040-130.0184         MANAGER'S EXPENSES                0.00        18.58 142255

         08272021     kiwanis dues, zoom, indee 001-5040-220.0413         DUES/MEMBERSHIPS                  0.00       120.00 142255

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       294.36

13088 MCMASTER-CARR

         63540710     flow valve, oil reserv    003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       220.30 142256

         63616814     lever-actuated counter    003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       691.39 142256

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       911.69

13017 MORGAN ELIJAH

         23           mileage                   001-8020-130.0182         TRAVEL/MEALS                      0.00        11.20 142257



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 4 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13134 MOUNTAIN VIEW SECURITY SYSTEMS

         730420       dvr training, password    001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       183.75 142258

14078 NEW ENGLAND AIR SYSTEMS LLC

         177634       psb ac repair             001-7035-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       360.00 142259

14154 NORTH COUNTRY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00        75.00 142260

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0013         HSA PAYABLE                       0.00       112.00 142260

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       187.00

14120 NORTH EAST MATERIALS GROUP LLC

         1361         stone fill                001-8050-350.1065         SUPPLIES - STS                    0.00     1,637.79 142261

14121 NORTHFIELD AUTO SUPPLY

         345658       bulk trailer wire         001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00        18.83 142262

         345696       motor oil                 002-8200-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        28.68 142262

         345698       strap wrench              001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00        19.99 142262

         345711       bulk trailer wire         001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00        18.83 142262

         345935       pro str filler            002-8200-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        44.00 142262

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       130.33

14089 NORTHFIELD SAVINGS BANK

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00     1,276.39 142263

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0013         HSA PAYABLE                       0.00       331.00 142263

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,607.39

15020 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC

         5666-236636  wiper blade               003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00        34.19 142264

15046 OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00       204.06 142265

15031 OFFICE SYSTEMS OF VERMONT INC

         26AR588048   maintenance kit           001-8020-210.0312         OFFICE MACHINE MAINT              0.00       114.34 142266

15051 ONE CREDIT UNION

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00     1,353.48 142267

15054 ORR JEREMY

         00033C       refund del w/s overpaymen 002-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00        18.54 142268

16077 PERSHING LLC

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       125.00 142269

16031 PETES TIRE BARNS INC

         024144       firestone tires           001-8050-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT - STS                 0.00       972.22 142270



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 5 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

16041 POWERPLAN

         2102088      valve spool, spring       001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00       275.63 142271

16102 PRUDENTIAL RETIREMENT

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       320.00 142272

17002 QUILL CORP

         18864915     disinfectant, stor box    001-5040-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00        17.08 142273

         18864915     disinfectant, stor box    001-8020-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00       103.64 142273

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       120.72

18148 R K MILES

         16706/7      rustoleum spray           001-8050-320.0746         STREET PAINTING                   0.00         5.31 142274

19205 S B COLLINS INC

         324996       gasoline, diesel          001-8050-330.0835         VEHICLE FUEL                      0.00    21,128.00 142275

19000 SAFELITE FULFILLMENT INC

         731758       windshield replacement    001-8050-110.0162         CLAIMS/DEDUCTIBLES                0.00       172.14 142276

19162 SHERIDAN GARY JR

         08252021     scag mower                001-8500-470.1270         MACHINE/EQUIPMENT                 0.00     6,000.00 142277

19150 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO

         7745-2       replace paint sprayer     001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       200.00 142278

20026 TI-SALES INC

         INV0134399   rust remover              002-8220-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       487.00 142279

20002 TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC

         300145124    tax sale-22 e parkside te 001-5050-230.0510         ADVERTISING AND PRINTING          0.00        86.45 142280

         300145125    tax sale-0 division st    001-5050-230.0510         ADVERTISING AND PRINTING          0.00        78.91 142280

         300145126    tax sale-78 merchant st   001-5050-230.0510         ADVERTISING AND PRINTING          0.00        83.98 142280

         300145168    agenda ad 8-17-21         001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       144.43 142280

         300145197    trans adv comm mtg        001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       105.04 142280

         300145700    drb hearing 9/2/21        001-8030-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       121.30 142280

         300145728    tax sale-22 e parkside te 001-5050-230.0510         ADVERTISING AND PRINTING          0.00        86.45 142280

         300145729    tax sale-0 division st    001-5050-230.0510         ADVERTISING AND PRINTING          0.00        78.91 142280

         300145730    tax sale-78 merchants st  001-5050-230.0510         ADVERTISING AND PRINTING          0.00        83.98 142280

         300145759    agenda ad 8-24-21         001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       393.90 142280

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,263.35

21002 UNIFIRST CORP

         1070057089   uniform                   003-8300-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        34.46 142282

         1070057089   uniform                   003-8330-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        10.30 142282

         1070057089   uniform                   003-8330-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        31.49 142282



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 6 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         1070057090   uniforms                  001-7020-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        56.32 142282

         1070057090   uniforms                  001-7030-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        50.92 142282

         1070057090   uniforms                  001-6043-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.72 142282

         1070057090   uniforms                  001-7015-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        10.58 142282

         1070057090   uniforms                  001-8500-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.02 142282

         1070057091   uniforms                  002-8220-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        66.99 142282

         1070057092   uniforms                  001-8050-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT - STS                 0.00        71.04 142282

         1070057092   uniforms                  001-8050-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00       236.98 142282

         1070057092   uniforms                  002-8200-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        92.71 142282

         1070057092   uniforms                  003-8300-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        58.82 142282

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       763.35

22100 VERMONT DEPT OF TAXES

PR01:245 PR-09/01/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0002         STATE TAX PAYABLE                 0.00     3,861.12 142284

22095 VMERS DB

PR01:242 PR-08/11/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00     9,140.79 142285

PR01:243 PR-08/18/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00     8,973.38 142285

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    18,114.17

22017 VRPA

         01883        vt rec conf-quaranta      001-7050-130.0180         TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT              0.00       195.00 142286

23050 W B MASON CO INC

         220113308    paper                     001-5010-350.1053         OFF MACHINES SUPPLIES             0.00     1,279.60 142287



08/30/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 7 of 7

03:15 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-10                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 09/01/21 thru 09/01/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                 ------------

                                                  Report Total                                                     127,747.44

                                                                                                                 ============

            To the Treasurer of City of Barre, We Hereby certify                                ___________________________________

          that there is due to the several persons whose names are

          listed hereon the sum against each name and that there

          are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

          aggregating $ ***127,747.44                                                           ___________________________________

          Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.

                                                                                                ___________________________________

                                                                                                ___________________________________

                                                                                                ___________________________________



Permit Administrator Permits to Council

City of Barre August 19,  2021 to  August 26, 2021

6 N. Main Street

Barre, VT  05641

Phone:  (802) 476-0245

Fax:  (802) 476-0263

Permit# Permit Type Owner Property Address Permit Description

E21-000104 Electrical Permit Steven C & Jenna M Miles 85 COUNTRY WAY Installation of a interconnected PV system Lic. #EM06461

Total: 1

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 15



From: Jeffrey Tuper-Giles <jeffrey.tupergiles@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 12:37 PM 
To: Lucas Herring <L.Herring@barrecity.org> 
Cc: Jason Broughton <jasonmobro@gmail.com>; Randall Kuhlman <randall.kuhlman@gmail.com>; 
Alexander Raeburn <alexanderraeburn@gmail.com>; Carol Dawes <cdawes@barrecity.org>; Jody 
Norway <ExecAssist@barrecity.org>; Taryn Haas <tarynhaasaurusrex@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Pac agenda canceled 
 

Hi all,  

 
I have been thinking about my commitments and such and sadly I need to resign 
from the PAC. I am trying to juggle a few things and it's not been great for my 

business as things have been falling through the cracks. I am getting busier and 
busier here at the Inn and that has to be my main priority right now. I will continue 

to support the PAC and volunteer for things when needed and time allows. I have 
been pulling back from other commitments as well and this isn't anything other 
than my need to focus on being as successful in everything I put my energy into. I 

don't want to be half-there so to speak.  
 

I appreciate all of you and your time. Please know that.  
 
Jeffrey 
 
On Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 4:06 PM Jeffrey Tuper-Giles <jeffrey.tupergiles@gmail.com> wrote: 
Jason,  
 
That is an amazing opportunity and what a fun new adventure for your life. I am excited for you.  
 
Jeffrey 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Aug 19, 2021, at 3:31 PM, Lucas Herring <L.Herring@barrecity.org> wrote: 

  

Hi Jason, 

  

What an amazing opportunity! Congratulations on your new position!! 

  

Lucas Herring  

Mayor, City of Barre 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 16

mailto:jeffrey.tupergiles@gmail.com
mailto:L.Herring@barrecity.org
mailto:jasonmobro@gmail.com
mailto:randall.kuhlman@gmail.com
mailto:alexanderraeburn@gmail.com
mailto:cdawes@barrecity.org
mailto:ExecAssist@barrecity.org
mailto:tarynhaasaurusrex@gmail.com
mailto:jeffrey.tupergiles@gmail.com
mailto:L.Herring@barrecity.org


802-272-8222 

  

  

From: Jason Broughton <jasonmobro@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:41 PM 
To: Jeffrey Tuper-Giles <jeffrey.tupergiles@gmail.com>; Lucas Herring <L.Herring@barrecity.org> 
Cc: Randall Kuhlman <randall.kuhlman@gmail.com>; Alexander Raeburn 
<alexanderraeburn@gmail.com>; Carol Dawes <cdawes@barrecity.org>; Jody Norway 
<ExecAssist@barrecity.org>; Taryn Haas <tarynhaasaurusrex@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Pac agenda canceled 

  

Good Afternoon Mayor, City of Barre Staff, and the Public Arts Committee, 

  

I am emailing everyone to alert you that I request my position be considered vacant and a replacement 
found as I will be departing Vermont upon accepting an appointed position with the Library of 
Congress.  

  

Last Friday I was asked to serve the country in a way that is a librarian's dream. I had 48 

hours to decide and I did. I will depart the Vermont Department Of Libraries in the 

middle of September. I am in mourning about departing Vermont as I have such love for 

the state, the people, and all of you. My Agency Secretary and the Governor were aware 

of the situation on Monday once I decided. I will leave the Barre City Public Arts 

Committee with all of the wonderful work that it looks forward to doing across Vermont 

knowing there are great people who care to help society be their better selves. I am 

forever changed by living here in Vermont. 

https://www.loc.gov/item/prn-21-042/librarian-of-congress-announces-three-executive-

appointments/2021-08-12/ 

  

Jason Broughton 
jasonmobro@gmail.com 
jazzbro7_@hotmail.com 

 
 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 17

mailto:jasonmobro@gmail.com
mailto:jeffrey.tupergiles@gmail.com
mailto:L.Herring@barrecity.org
mailto:randall.kuhlman@gmail.com
mailto:alexanderraeburn@gmail.com
mailto:cdawes@barrecity.org
mailto:ExecAssist@barrecity.org
mailto:tarynhaasaurusrex@gmail.com
https://www.loc.gov/item/prn-21-042/librarian-of-congress-announces-three-executive-appointments/2021-08-12/
https://www.loc.gov/item/prn-21-042/librarian-of-congress-announces-three-executive-appointments/2021-08-12/
mailto:jasonmobro@gmail.com
mailto:jazzbro7_@hotmail.com


1

Barre City Planning Director

From: Rachel Rudi <rachel.b.rudi@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Barre City Planning Director
Subject: BC PC Resignation

Good morning Janet, 
 
It's been a difficult decision, but I've decided to step down from the City Planning Commission. I am very 
interested in the themes of planning and committed to helping Barre serve everyone's needs, but try as I might, 
it's been difficult to give this body the attention it deserves. I do wish to return to it when I can tackle the 
projects more meaningfully.  
 
Thank you so much for all you do, and for your similar commitment to our City. You and your team certainly 
don't get all the appreciation you deserve.  
 
All best, many thanks, and I hope to see you around, 
Rachel 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 18



 
 

 Heather L. Grandfield 6 N. Main St., Suite 7 
 Permit Administrator Barre, VT  05641 

PermitAdmin@barrecity.org  Office Telephone (802) 476-0245 

 Direct Line (802) 477-1466 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  City Manager Steven Mackenzie 

 

CC:  File 

 

FROM: Heather Grandfield, Permit Administrator 

 

DATE:  August 6, 2021 

 

RE:  Richard Deep’s resignation from the Development Review Board 

 

 

On Thursday evening, August 5, 2021 at the regularly scheduled Development Review Board 

hearing during Round Table, Mr. Richard Deep notified the board that he would be resigning effect 

after the September hearing date.   

 

Mr. Deep has served on the board since 1983, for 38 years with one year off in the year 2000.He 

feels that as he is about to turn 90 it would be a good time for someone younger to take over and 

he has enjoyed the time with us.  

 

While I am saddened to see, Richard go, as he has been a vital asset to the DRB and we wish him 

well. 

 

Please accept this memo as his letter of resignation. 

 

Thank you. 

Heather Grandfield 

Permit Administrator 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 19

mailto:PermitAdmin@barrecity.org


City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
    

Rikk Taft                              6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

HR Administrator/ IT Director                              Barre, VT  05641 
               Telephone (802) 476-0240 

                                 FAX (802) 476-0264 

               rtaft@barrecity.org 

 

 
TO:  City Council  

 

FROM:  Rikk Taft 

 

DATE:  8/27/20121 

 

RE:  Appointment list for City Manager Search Committee 

  Appointment list for the Homelessness Task Force 

 

Council, 

 

 

CITY MANAGER SEARCH COMMITTEE 

 

The advertising for the City Manager Search Committee was placed in the Times Argus, City of Barre Website, 

Front Porch Forum and the City of Barre Facebook page. The advertisement contained the following information. 

 

City of Barre is looking for seven (7) community members residing in Barre City to serve on a Manager’s  

Search Committee to assist with the hiring of the next City Manager. Applicants will be asked to work  

with the City’s HR Director and a consultant between October 2021 and April 2022, utilizing hour-long  

meetings, bi-weekly meetings for the following purposes: 

 Review Resumes submitted for the City Manager positions 

 Ranking of Resumes based on Criterion established by City Council 

 If resumes submitted do not meet the minimum criterion set, work with the Consultant to Determine 

Finalists from the applications in order to conduct a first interview of  

candidates 

 Select between 2-4 candidates for recommendation to City Council for consideration  

 Provide City Council with and overview of the committee’s process in candidate  

selection. 

The search for volunteers for the City Manager Search Committee has closed with the following list of applicants 

requesting to be appointed to the City Manager Search Committee.  

 

1. Paul Cook 

2. Amanda Gustin 

3. Jake Hemmerick 

4. Sue Higby 

5. Thomas Lauzon 

6. Tracie Lewis 

7. Rich Morey 

8. Michael Siton 

 

mailto:rtaft@barrecity.org


Next Steps 

 

Once the Council has appointed the volunteers to the committee, I will reach out to them as a group and try to find a 

mutually convenient time for the biweekly meetings. Once establish I will provide an update to the council with the 

schedule of the meetings.  

 

 

HOMELESSNESS TASK FORCE 

 

The advertising for the Homelessness Task Force was placed in the Times Argus, City of Barre Website, Front 

Porch Forum and the City of Barre Facebook page. The ad contained the following information. 

 

On July 27, 2021, the Barre City Council approved the establishment of a Homelessness Task Force to 

analyze and report back the City Council concerning homelessness in our City. This task force will be 

made up of 7 members from the community and will include staff resources in a support role. 

The Task Force is tasked with reviewing and advising the City Council on the following items. 

 Work with civic organizations and City Resources to quantify the current and projected homeless 

community in Barre City. 

 Work with the homeless community, civic organizations and City resources to identify the main 

areas of concern. 

 Identify current Federal, State and Local resources available to the homeless community. 

 Identify key resources that are underutilized or unavailable. 

 Identify barriers and/or perceived barriers to existing resources, social services, housing, etc. 

 Develop and recommend short term solutions to immediately address the needs of the homeless 

community. 

 Expand upon the short term solutions and develop a recommendation for long term system 

changes to support our homeless neighbors. 

 Identify potential financial implications to the City for any of the above items. 

 

Below is the list of applicants to date that are interested in being appointed to the Homelessness Task Force. This 

search remains open until vacant positions are filled.  

 

1. Joseph Aldsworth 

2. Tammy Menard 

3. Brooke Pouliot 

 

Next Steps 

 

I will be working with Brooke Pouliot to reach out to her resource and Joe Aldsworth to help spread the word with 

the interfaith group letting them know that we are looking form more volunteers from the community. I will be 

reposting the search to the City social media sites. 

 

As we receive more volunteers interested in joining this task force I will bring them to council for appointment.  

 

 

Sincerely Rikk Taft Human Resources 
 

       

 



City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
    

Rikk Taft                              6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

HR Administrator/ IT Director                              Barre, VT  05641 
               Telephone (802) 476-0240 

                                 FAX (802) 476-0264 

               rtaft@barrecity.org 

 

 
TO:  City Council  

 

FROM:  Rikk Taft 

 

DATE:  8/27/20121 

 

RE:  Appointment list for City Manager Search Committee 

  Appointment list for the Homelessness Task Force 

 

Council, 

 

 

CITY MANAGER SEARCH COMMITTEE 

 

The advertising for the City Manager Search Committee was placed in the Times Argus, City of Barre Website, 

Front Porch Forum and the City of Barre Facebook page. The advertisement contained the following information. 

 

City of Barre is looking for seven (7) community members residing in Barre City to serve on a Manager’s  

Search Committee to assist with the hiring of the next City Manager. Applicants will be asked to work  

with the City’s HR Director and a consultant between October 2021 and April 2022, utilizing hour-long  

meetings, bi-weekly meetings for the following purposes: 

 Review Resumes submitted for the City Manager positions 

 Ranking of Resumes based on Criterion established by City Council 

 If resumes submitted do not meet the minimum criterion set, work with the Consultant to Determine 

Finalists from the applications in order to conduct a first interview of  

candidates 

 Select between 2-4 candidates for recommendation to City Council for consideration  

 Provide City Council with and overview of the committee’s process in candidate  

selection. 

The search for volunteers for the City Manager Search Committee has closed with the following list of applicants 

requesting to be appointed to the City Manager Search Committee.  

 

1. Paul Cook 

2. Amanda Gustin 

3. Jake Hemmerick 

4. Sue Higby 

5. Thomas Lauzon 

6. Tracie Lewis 

7. Rich Morey 

8. Michael Siton 

 

mailto:rtaft@barrecity.org


Next Steps 

 

Once the Council has appointed the volunteers to the committee, I will reach out to them as a group and try to find a 

mutually convenient time for the biweekly meetings. Once establish I will provide an update to the council with the 

schedule of the meetings.  

 

 

HOMELESSNESS TASK FORCE 

 

The advertising for the Homelessness Task Force was placed in the Times Argus, City of Barre Website, Front 

Porch Forum and the City of Barre Facebook page. The ad contained the following information. 

 

On July 27, 2021, the Barre City Council approved the establishment of a Homelessness Task Force to 

analyze and report back the City Council concerning homelessness in our City. This task force will be 

made up of 7 members from the community and will include staff resources in a support role. 

The Task Force is tasked with reviewing and advising the City Council on the following items. 

 Work with civic organizations and City Resources to quantify the current and projected homeless 

community in Barre City. 

 Work with the homeless community, civic organizations and City resources to identify the main 

areas of concern. 

 Identify current Federal, State and Local resources available to the homeless community. 

 Identify key resources that are underutilized or unavailable. 

 Identify barriers and/or perceived barriers to existing resources, social services, housing, etc. 

 Develop and recommend short term solutions to immediately address the needs of the homeless 

community. 

 Expand upon the short term solutions and develop a recommendation for long term system 

changes to support our homeless neighbors. 

 Identify potential financial implications to the City for any of the above items. 

 

Below is the list of applicants to date that are interested in being appointed to the Homelessness Task Force. This 

search remains open until vacant positions are filled.  

 

1. Joseph Aldsworth 

2. Tammy Menard 

3. Brooke Pouliot 

 

Next Steps 

 

I will be working with Brooke Pouliot to reach out to her resource and Joe Aldsworth to help spread the word with 

the interfaith group letting them know that we are looking form more volunteers from the community. I will be 

reposting the search to the City social media sites. 

 

As we receive more volunteers interested in joining this task force I will bring them to council for appointment.  

 

 

Sincerely Rikk Taft Human Resources 
 

       

 





































































The ATHENA Young Professional Leadership Award 

Tracie Lewis:  Recommendation by Councilor Boutin: 

She runs the Barre Partnership in Barre City and has significantly added value to the city through her 

creation of community events.  When called upon to partner for a good cause she is always willing. 

She puts a significant amount of time into bettering our community through activities and functions. 

She is a strong independent woman that no problems taking responsibility for difficult talks.  She 

manages the work load, raising a child, and navigates politically difficult terrain. 

 

Bernadette Rose:  Recommendation by Mayor Herring: 

During the Pandemic, Bernadette became extremely active with many organizations to see that 

residents received the items that they need. She was an integral part of Barre Mutual Aid and, as it 

moves to become inactive, she is still actively volunteering to help. 

In addition to Barre Mutual Aid, Bernadette serves on the A.D.A. Committee for the City of Barre and 

attends many of the City's Council meetings. 

Bernadette clearly demonstrates a "service before self" approach to community activism and 

involvement, which is key for any person (not just young women) to learn and aspire to. 

 

Alexis Dexter:  Recommendation by Mayor Herring: 

Alexis continues to run two excellent businesses in the City of Barre and has done so throughout the 

pandemic. She has worked with State inspectors to ensure that her Cafe, that also acts as an adoption 

center for cats, met all codes. Additionally, she found ways for these operations to continue by 

appointment during a time when most other services were not available. Many of us know how valuable 

emotional support animals can be with folks, which was extremely important as many become socially 

isolated during the pandemic. 

Alexis has also donated her time in several different ways. She has collected dresses to make sure that 

every girl has a dress for prom, participated in the Barre Heritage Festival and has provided free face 

painting services at different events. 

Alexis is a visionary that finds a way to make sure that programs can continue to operate. She has taken 

things that she loves, from cats to painting, and allowed the members of our community to love them 

just as much. This is potentially the third year that Alexis has been nominated and is still well within the 

range of the Youth Award, which shows how much of an impact she has had on the Barre City 

Community. 

 

 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 20



 City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
 

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager Barre, VT  05641 

 Telephone (802) 476-0240 
 FAX (802) 476-0264 

 manager@barrecity.org 

 

 

To: Mayor Lucas Herring and the Barre City Council 

 

From: Steven Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager 

 

Re: Department Head Reports 

 

Report Date: August 27, 2021 

 

 

In order to keep you informed of the Department activities of the office, I’m forwarding this 

report of activities of the City staff for the previous Friday - Thursday.  If there are any 

additional questions please do not hesitate to ask. 

 

1. CLERK/TREASURER’S OFFICE: 

 

 The VT COVID Arrearage Assistance Program (VCAAP II) is up and running, providing 

assistance paying overdue water/sewer bills for residential and commercial properties.  

Applications will be received on a first come/first served basis until October 25th.  Those 

with arrearages going back to April 2020 may apply.  We’re spreading the word through 

social media and flyers sent out with delinquent bills.  To date 25+ people have applied. 

 The City has posted information on Front Porch Forum and the website about the 

mortgage assistance program being offered by the state with COVID relief funds. 

 The City is working with Opportunities Credit Union to spread the word about financial 

management and mortgage assistance available through the CU.  We will be partnering 

on a series of workshops this fall. 

 The City is spreading the word about the renter assistance program being offered by the 

state, which helps renters with delinquent rent and utilities associated with COVID-

related financial hardship.  To date no renters have applied for assistance with delinquent 

water/sewer bills. 

 There are two properties still scheduled for tax sale on September 9th.  There were 

originally 10 properties scheduled for tax sale, however 8 of them have been paid off to 

date.  We expect at least one more to be paid off before the sale date. 

 

 

 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 21

mailto:manager@barrecity.org


2. BUILDING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES: 

 

 Department Head on vacation.  Will submit report over the weekend. 

  

2a. RECREATION: 

 

 Attended meeting with VTRANS and the Railroad on the Metro Way project. 

 Attended the CVRPC zoom meeting with Central Vermont members who provided 

updates on where each community is with bike/transportation paths. 

 Attended Strategic Plan presentation and a portion of the City Council meeting. 

 Gathered items from the pool that for safe winter storage in Alumni Hall. 

 Worked on the B.O.R. schedule and efforts to close out the software that will end 

October 11, 2021.  

 Prepared draft dates and costs for BYSA basketball for their winter program. 

 Scheduled and processed reservation forms for the Rotary Park Shelter. 

 Worked on Summer Matters For All grant August reporting and narrative. 

 Worked on data from the pool this summer.  

 Met pertaining to the FY23 budget. 

 

 

3. DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING, PLANNING AND ASSESSING: 

 

Planning – Janet: 

 Met with Fire Dept./Code Enforcement to go over potential zoning violations for a property 

they are keeping an eye on; 

 Communicated with Parks & Recreation again regarding the pool grant needed final 

paperwork for grant closeout and to let them know the pool is closed and being drained so 

they can decide on a site visit – no word to date; 

 Continued assisting White & Burke with items needed for their consulting; 

 Attended Energy Committee meeting Monday night; 

 Completed minutes for posting from energy committee meeting; 

 Worked on the VCDP grant application for Turning Point Center by getting people added 

into the grant system, adding in some data that needs to be provided by the City, and 

assisting Chip Castle and Bob Purvis of Turning Point as they move along in the process; 

 Attended City Council special and regular meetings Tuesday night; 

 Responded to Vermont Emergency Management regarding the stormwater mitigation 

project grants still out there; 

 Attended All in for Barre via Zoom Wednesday afternoon and night; 

 Prepared FY23 Budget and participated in my management meeting regarding on 

Thursday; 

 Attended Planning Commission meeting Thursday night; 

 Completed the ERSA grant application Letter of Interest for the Cow Pasture Committee 

on Friday from working with them throughout the week; 

 Answering questions, phone calls, assisted fellow staff, timesheets, weekly report write-

up, etc. 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 22



 

Permitting – Heather: 

 Issued 1 Electrical Permit; 

 Sent out the DRB packets for cancellation of the DRB hearing for Thursday 9/2/21; 

 Working on the signage list in the downtown; 

 Researched a parcel question for an attorney in regard to a pending sale; 

 Continue collecting rental registries after 3rd and final notice was sent – this week I have 

collect 87% for a total of $105,061.50; 

 Updating both zoning and the fire department’s software for address changes, permit 

copies, etc. 

 

Assessing Clerk – Kathryn: 

 Regular office tasks:  permit copies from Heather into databases, address changes, mapping 

updates, filing, checking Grand List items, Street numbers, corrections, e-mail messages, 

phone calls, etc.; 

 Processed 8 PTTR’s (property transfer return) for updating all property records in NEMRC, 

ProVal, and mapping software; 

 Sent out 6 map copies and 46 lister cards as requested via email or by telephone; 

 Downloaded 2 homestead filings to go into the Grand List for tax billing (and these will be 

reviewed for appropriateness) for a total of 1,736 to date; 

 Continue cleaning up discrepancies between the now updated Assessing software and 

NEMRC, for missing inactive or otherwise parcels, span # discrepancies, etc. 

 

Interim Assessor-Janet: 

 Department Director checks assessor email and phone inquiries; 

 Department Director has also sent out lister cards upon inquiry by realtors, etc. 

 

 

 

4. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: 

 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 08-19 Prepare B.O.D., TKN, TSS samples get E coli sample, Dailey Process Room 

Pumped sludge thru Gravity Belt to Digester, Dewater Sludge from Digester thru Press 

to drying beds, Load 1 truck from Canada with sludge from drying beds. Replace oiler 

for sludge pump #3 

 08-20 Perform flow check at plant effluent, Dailey Process Room Pumped sludge thru 

Gravity Belt to Digester, Unplugged Grit Pump (Rags)/ 1 Load of grit to Transfer 

Station in E Montpelier. Unplugged Gravity Belt (Full of Rags)  

 08-23 Dewater Sludge from Digester thru Press to drying beds. Load 1 Truck from 

Canada with sludge from drying beds. Unplug grit pump (Rags in the Vortex) 

 Perform total alkalinity test from Digester Recirculation sample 

 08/24 Daily Process Room Pumped sludge thru Gravity Belt to Digester, Dewater 

Sludge from Digester thru Press to drying beds. Load 1 Truck form Canada with sludge 

from drying beds. Fix guard on Sludge Pump #1 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 23



 08/25 Daily Process Room Pumped sludge thru Gravity Belt to Digester, Unplug Grit 

pump (rags) Load 1 Truck from Canada with sludge from drying beds. Total gallons of 

Wastewater thru Plant 16.873 Million Gallons, Solids Pumped to Digester 96389 

Gallons, Solids out of Digester from Drying Beds 133.2 Cubic Yards 

 Daily Maintenance Run Pits, Inspect Channel Monster, grit chamber, grit pump, Sump 

Pump in Grit Building, check Flights on both Primaries Tighten Chain if needed, Sump 

Pumps in Digester Building, Inspect and oil mixer on Digester #1, Check Plant 

Generator, all three Clarifiers, both Oxidation Ditches, all 3 recirculation pumps, sump 

pumps in Main Building 

 4 Staff workers 

 

Sewer Department 

 08-19  Pump Station, sewer vacuum truck maintenance, Sewer maintenance, office 

maintenance, Surface sewer maintenance 

 08-20 Pump Station, shop maintenance, office maintenance 

 08-23 0 

 08-24 Pump Station, Merchants St. clean flood line 

 08-25 Webster St. run sewer line, Pump Station 

 1 Staff worker/ bereavement leave 

 

Water Treatment Facility  
            State required lab testing for compliance, Chemical tank/ chemical feed monitoring,      

            Outdoor Buildings/Grounds Maintenance, Indoor Cleaning/Housekeeping 

 08-19 State Fluoride sample, Source Protection Monitoring, Total Coliform Samples – 2 

Sites, Water Quality Complaint in home inspection, Finished Permanent PCH-180 

Chemical line replacement 

 08-20 Distribution Chlorine Residuals – 3 Sites, Distribution pump station check – 2 sites 

 08-21 TW chlorine analyzer reagents change 

 08-22 TW chlorine analyzer reagents change 

 08-23 Distribution Chlorine Residuals – 3 Sites, Distribution pump station check – 2 

sites, Cleaned (Clogged with Brush) and Operated Lower Orange Dam Gate Valve 

 08-24 Asset Inventory update with Dufresne Group (pump stations, Tanks, Vaults), 

Cleaned sensor/Flushed Treated and finished water Chlorine Analyzers, Iron and 

Manganese Testing  

 08-25 Weekly Generator inspection, Total Coliform Samples – 6 Sites, Distribution 

Chlorine Residuals – 3 Sites, Distribution pump station check – 2, Outdoor 

Buildings/Grounds maintenance/mowing 

 3 Staff workers 

 

 

Water Department 

 08-19 9 Balsam Drive water off, 24 Palmisano Plaza water sample, Prospect St. hydrant 

low residual, deliver water shut off notices 

 08-20 West Hill Tank, S Barre & N Main St. hydrants, 16 Deerfield install meter, 267 

Prospect St. new meter, Hill Street tie in 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 24



 08-23 Long St. repair hydrant, S Barre & N Main St. hydrants, Hill St. tie in, West Hill 

Tank maintenance & services  

 08-24 Hydrant maintenance Bond Auto Warehouse, Hydrant test Barre City ENS 

building Allen St., 32 Vault inspection, Hill St. in Water Main 

 08-25 S Barre & N Main St. & Prospect St. hydrants, West Hill Tank, Hydrant repair 

Blackwell St., Maintenance and services, Hill St. service change over  

 2 Staff workers 

 

Street Department 

 08-19 maintenance of Case backhoe, loader John Deere K624 and K524, go to Williston 

pick up sidewalks plates, divert water from sidewalk forms on Merchant St., check and 

clean out brooks with backhoe, paperwork, check on complaints, shop maintenance, cut 

tree out of road on Terrace Avenue, clean out old building at WWTP, finish paint trailer 

and rebuild stencil, work on street sweeper, shop cleaning, maintenance of Police Dept. 

vehicle, Water Dept. truck and sewer truck 

 08-20 Hill Street water line, trash removal Main Street, sidewalk reconstruction on 

Merchant Street, paperwork, street sweeping, change brook on the street sweeper, Water 

Dept. truck shop maintenance and Fire Dept. truck 

 08-23 Hill St. Main Line Water, sidewalk reconstruction Merchant St., pave edge of road 

on Orange St. & Merchant St., paperwork, maintenance of truck #5, work planning, 

repairs to old paint machine, install convex mirrors at intersection of River St. & Granite 

St., Street sweeping Church St., Washington St, Waterman St., Nelson St. & Patterson 

St., repairs to Fire Dept. truck Howie’s & Joe’s truck 

 08-24 Install precast for storm drain on Merchant St. & Midway, Hill St. water service 

change over, paperwork, purchase cedar trees for Orange St., get ramp for paint machine 

trailer, work planning, Street sweeping, maintenance to Police Dept. #5, Bob Cat #3 and 

truck #37 

 08-25 Plant cedar shrub trees on Orange St., Hill St. water line service change over, Mill 

St. gate repair set posts, Sidewalk reconstruction on Merchant St. paperwork, repair Case 

backhoe 590N, Water meter reader car maintenance, paint machine maintenance & shop, 

work planning, painting crosswalks and stop bars, Street sweeping 

 

 

5. FINANCE DIRECTOR: 

 

 Virtually attended special council meeting and council meeting 

 Participated in FY23 budget meetings with Manager and DH’s 

 Reviewed PR timesheets against leave tracking and sent updated report to staff 

 Reviewed AP Invoices 

 Sr. Accounting Clerk performing payroll and AP duties in addition to regular job duties 

 

 

6. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY: 

 

6a. FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 25



Weekly Fire Activity Report to follow this memo. 

 

6b. POLICE 

 

Police Media Logs to follow this memo. 

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 26



8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 1/7

MSWORDMSWORDPDFPDFMedia Log

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/26/21 06:18 21BA007170 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/26/21 03:57 21BA007169 Suspicious Person Averill St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/26/21 02:36 21BA007168 Traffic Stop Summer St / Cottage St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/26/21 00:37 21BA007167 Alarm - Security Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 23:58 21BA007166 Disorderly Conduct Good Samaritan Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 23:11 21BA007165 Supervisory Duties - Case review Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 22:22 21BA007164 Suspicious Event Park Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 21:22 21BA007163 Noise Washington St / French St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 21:50 21BA007162 Property - Lost South Main St / Parkside Ter Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 21:22 21BA007161

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 20:22 21BA007160 Suspicious Person VT Rt 62 / Berlin Town Line Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 20:02 21BA007159 Traffic Stop Washington St / Barre Town Line Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:59 21BA007158 Assist - Public Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:40 21BA007157 Traffic Stop Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:35 21BA007156 Traffic Stop S Main St / Barre Health Center Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:33 21BA007155 Traffic Stop Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:26 21BA007154 Traffic Stop Washington St / Trow Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:22 21BA007153 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 19:05 21BA007152 Traffic Stop Summer Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 18:56 21BA007151 Traffic Stop N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 18:35 21BA007150 Domestic Disturbance Seminary St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 18:20 21BA007149 Accident - Injury to person(s) VT Rt 62 / N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 18:11 21BA007148 Traffic Stop Winter Meadow Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 17:50 21BA007147 Animal Problem Beverage Baron Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 17:36 21BA007146 Traffic Stop

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 17:11 21BA007145 Assist - Other Fourth St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 16:59 21BA007144 Traffic Stop Camp St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 16:50 21BA007143 911 Hangup N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 16:00 21BA007142 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 16:20 21BA007141 Assist - Agency Fourth St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 16:19 21BA007140 Traffic Stop S Main Street Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 16:05 21BA007139 Traffic Stop S Main St # Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 15:56 21BA007138 Traffic Stop North Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 14:44 21BA007137 911 Hangup North Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 14:34 21BA007136 Illegal Dumping Highgate Dr Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 14:22 21BA007135 Assist - Other Merchant St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 13:40 21BA007134 Cruelty to a Child Kent Pl Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 12:54 21BA007133 Runaway Terrace AVe Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 12:00 21BA007132 Parking - General Violation Rotary Park Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 11:54 21BA007131 911 Hangup N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 11:50 21BA007130 Traffic Stop Prospect St / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 11:22 21BA007129 Animals - Cruelty to Palmisano Plz Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 10:30 21BA007128 Disorderly Conduct Seminary St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 10:27 21BA007127 Trespass North Main St Suite 1 Barre City

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 27

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30&klass=Incident&docx=true
https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30&klass=Incident&pdf=true


8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 2/7

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 10:11 21BA007126 Directed Patrol - Other Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 10:06 21BA007125 Accident - Injury to person(s) N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 06:12 21BA007124 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/25/21 02:35 21BA007123 Suspicious Person Keith Ave / N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 23:59 21BA007122 Larceny - from Building Green Acres / Allen St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 23:32 21BA007121 Suspicious Person Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 23:08 21BA007120 Larceny - from Building N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 22:46 21BA007119 Suspicious Event Green Acres Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 22:44 21BA007118 Traffic Stop RT 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 22:26 21BA007117 Traffic Stop RT 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 22:24 21BA007116 Traffic Stop N Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:49 21BA007115 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:40 21BA007114 Traffic Stop Cumberland Farms / North Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:38 21BA007113 Domestic Disturbance Highgate Dr Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:29 21BA007112 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:22 21BA007111 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:14 21BA007110 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:10 21BA007109 Traffic Stop Nelson St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:07 21BA007108 Traffic Stop N Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:06 21BA007107

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 20:04 21BA007106 Traffic Stop Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 19:52 21BA007105 Traffic Stop Patterson St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 19:43 21BA007104 Traffic Stop N Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 19:38 21BA007103 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 19:19 21BA007102 Traffic Stop Sixth St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:47 21BA007101 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:42 21BA007100 Assault - Simple S Main Street Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:40 21BA007099 Traffic Stop N Main St / Subway Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:28 21BA007098 Traffic Stop Merchants Row / Lot D Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:28 21BA007097 Traffic Stop S Barre Rd Barre Town

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:19 21BA007096 Traffic Stop S Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 18:08 21BA007095 Assist - Agency Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 17:51 21BA007094 Traffic Stop S Main St / Cherry St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 17:43 21BA007093 Traffic Stop S Main St / Cherry St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 17:42 21BA007092 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 16:48 21BA007091 Traffic Stop S Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 16:08 21BA007090 Fraud North Country Credit Union Bare

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 15:45 21BA007089 TRO/FRO Service Crescent St Rutland City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 15:30 21BA007088 Assist - Public Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 15:25 21BA007087 Accident - Non Reportable S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 15:03 21BA007086 Domestic Disturbance Seminary St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 15:01 21BA007085 Drug take back Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 14:30 21BA007084 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 14:28 21BA007083 Property Return / Disposal Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 13:32 21BA007082 Accident - Non Reportable Maple Ave / Harrington Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 13:22 21BA007081 Accident - Non Reportable Washington St / Academy St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 10:43 21BA007080 Assault - Simple Burnham St Barre City

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 28



8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 3/7

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 10:17 21BA007079 TRO/FRO Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 09:57 21BA007078 Assist - Public Highgate Drive Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 09:34 21BA007077 Suspicious Event Brooklyn St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 08:56 21BA007076 Search Warrant Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 06:59 21BA007075 Traffic Stop VT RT 302 / Dollar General Barre Town

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 06:40 21BA007074 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 06:29 21BA007073 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Avenue Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 02:46 21BA007072 Parking - General Violation Warren St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 23:25 21BA007071 Assist - Other Fairview St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 23:04 21BA007070 Juvenile Problem Seminary St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 23:00 21BA007069 Noise S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 22:31 21BA007068 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/24/21 12:30 21BA007067 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 21:54 21BA007066 Suspicious Person Eastern Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 21:30 21BA007065 TRO/FRO Entry/Removal Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 21:07 21BA007064 Assist - Other Fourth St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 19:58 21BA007063 Disturbance South Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 19:43 21BA007062 Larceny - Other South Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 16:00 21BA007061 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 18:27 21BA007060 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 18:25 21BA007059 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 17:59 21BA007058 Larceny - Other S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 17:49 21BA007057 Welfare Check Green Acres Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 17:47 21BA007056 Assist - Agency Church St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 17:02 21BA007055 Assist - Public Knoll Motel Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 16:02 21BA007054 Accident - Property damage only Ayers St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 15:45 21BA007053 Larceny - from a Person Church St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 15:07 21BA007052 Trespass Prospect St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 14:35 21BA007051 Suspicious Person Highgate Apartments #36 Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 14:08 21BA007050 Overdose Bromur St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 13:58 21BA007049 Larceny - Other N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 13:36 21BA007048 Disturbance S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 13:24 21BA007047 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Hill St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 13:18 21BA007046 Fraud Bergeron St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 12:05 21BA007045 Disturbance N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 11:18 21BA007044 Welfare Check S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 10:41 21BA007043 Suspicious Event Dominoes Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 09:45 21BA007042 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 08:45 21BA007041 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 08:26 21BA007040 TRO/FRO Violation Good Samaritan Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 06:55 21BA007039 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 06:27 21BA007038 Assist - Public Hollow Motel Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 06:14 21BA007037 Traffic Stop Maple Avenue Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 06:09 21BA007036 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Avenue Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 05:41 21BA007035 Motor Vehicle Complaint VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 05:19 21BA007034 Overdose Westwood Pkwy Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 04:55 21BA007033 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 29



8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 4/7

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 04:25 21BA007032 Traffic Stop Hollow Inn Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 02:33 21BA007031 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 01:26 21BA007030 Assist - Agency Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 02:33 21BA007029 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 00:14 21BA007027 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 00:11 21BA007026 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/23/21 00:07 21BA007025 Suspicious Person Dominoes Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 23:04 21BA007024 Assist - Other Prospect St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 22:49 21BA007023 Search Warrant Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 22:32 21BA007022 Threats/Harassment Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 22:30 21BA007021 Motor Vehicle Complaint N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 21:15 21BA007020 Assist - Agency Summer Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 21:10 21BA007019 Welfare Check Tilden House #613 Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 20:54 21BA007018 Assault - Simple N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 20:50 21BA007017 Family Disturbance - Verbal Highgate Dr Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 20:17 21BA007016 Traffic Stop Elm Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 20:00 21BA007015 Assault - Simple S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 19:10 21BA007014 Welfare Check Tilden House #613 Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 19:09 21BA007013 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 18:47 21BA007012 Violation of Conditions of Release N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 18:26 21BA007011 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 18:18 21BA007010 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 18:17 21BA007009 Assist – Motorist Vt Route 62 Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 18:05 21BA007008 Roadway Hazard N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 17:18 21BA007007 Drugs - Possession Brook St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 17:05 21BA007006 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 16:50 21BA007005 Motor Vehicle Complaint N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 16:41 21BA007004 Alarm - Security Jefferson St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 12:00 21BA007003 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 16:36 21BA007002 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 14:30 21BA007001 Assist - Other Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 15:40 21BA007000 Littering Kirk St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 15:29 21BA006999 Assist - Other N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 14:13 21BA006998 Parking - General Violation Park St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 14:08 21BA006997 Motor Vehicle Complaint Howard Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 14:02 21BA006996 Welfare Check N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 13:44 21BA006995 Motor Vehicle Complaint North Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 12:30 21BA006994 Property - Lost N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 13:04 21BA006993 Welfare Check N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 11:27 21BA006992 Assist - Agency S Barre Rd Barre Town

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 10:40 21BA006991 Assist - Public Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 09:48 21BA006990 Noise John St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 09:36 21BA006989 Assist - Other N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 08:57 21BA006988 Welfare Check N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 08:33 21BA006987 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Avenue Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 08:16 21BA006986 Accident - Non Reportable Pearl St Ext Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 08:16 21BA006985 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 30



8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 5/7

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 07:41 21BA006984 Assist - Other Franklin Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 02:43 21BA006983 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 02:12 21BA006982 Disorderly Conduct N Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:53 21BA006981 Disturbance N Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:55 21BA006980 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:53 21BA006979 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:50 21BA006978 Assist - Agency Bridge Street Barre Town

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:35 21BA006977 Noise Seminary St / N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:19 21BA006976 Traffic Stop Berlin Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 01:12 21BA006975 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 23:45 21BA006974 Directed Patrol - Other Currier Park Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/22/21 00:07 21BA006973 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle South Main Street Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 23:02 21BA006972 Traffic Stop N Main St / Ford St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 22:29 21BA006971 Traffic Stop Maple Ave / Hope Cemetery Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 22:14 21BA006970 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 22:08 21BA006969 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 21:48 21BA006968 Traffic Stop Merchants Row / City Hall Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 21:24 21BA006967 Traffic Stop N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 20:49 21BA006966 Assist - Agency Washington St / Charles St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 20:44 21BA006965 Traffic Stop Washington St / Charles St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 19:49 21BA006964 Traffic Stop N Main St / N Barre Manor Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 19:27 21BA006963 Traffic Stop Merchant St / Ball field Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 19:26 21BA006962 Traffic Stop washington st / freedom way Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 19:20 21BA006961 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington St / Nelson St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 19:18 21BA006960 Assist - Agency Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 19:06 21BA006959 Traffic Stop Maple Ave / Hope Cemetery Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 18:53 21BA006958 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Merchant St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 18:41 21BA006957 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 18:41 21BA006956 Assist - Agency Summer St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 18:07 21BA006955 Assist - Agency Merchant St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 18:02 21BA006954 Traffic Stop Merchant St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 17:41 21BA006953 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 17:27 21BA006952 Supervisory Duties - Case review Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 16:48 21BA006951 Assist - Public Jefferson St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 15:38 21BA006950 Trespass N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 14:09 21BA006949 Footpatrol Granite St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 14:07 21BA006948 Footpatrol N Main ST / Dunkin Donuts Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 13:47 21BA006947 Footpatrol Blackwell St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 13:42 21BA006946 Footpatrol Prospect St / Gustos Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 11:53 21BA006945 Suspicious Person N Main st / Beverage Baron Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 12:45 21BA006944 911 Hangup Granite Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 11:35 21BA006943 Disorderly Conduct N Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 11:09 21BA006942 Vandalism Prospect St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 10:02 21BA006941 Suspicious Person Plain St / Seminary St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 09:50 21BA006940 Suspicious Event Pleasant St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 09:40 21BA006939 Arrest Warrant - In State S Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 09:23 21BA006938 Accident - Non Reportable Playground 2000 Barre City

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 31



8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 6/7

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 07:29 21BA006937 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 06:37 21BA006936 Traffic Stop Perry St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 06:11 21BA006935 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 04:37 21BA006934 Assist - Public Granite St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 03:45 21BA006933 Assist - Public Granite St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 03:08 21BA006932 Suspicious Vehicle S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 02:56 21BA006931 Assist - Agency S Barre Rd Barre Town

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 01:17 21BA006930 Intoxication Prospect St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/21/21 00:58 21BA006929 Directed Patrol - Other Currier Park Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 23:21 21BA006928 Alarm - Security S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 22:02 21BA006927 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 21:46 21BA006926 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 21:44 21BA006925 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 21:13 21BA006924 Fireworks Cassie St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 21:01 21BA006923 Larceny - Retail Theft N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 20:39 21BA006922 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 20:26 21BA006921 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 20:24 21BA006920 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Barre City Line Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 19:56 21BA006919 Traffic Stop Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 19:55 21BA006918 Traffic Stop Railroad St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 19:49 21BA006917 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 19:48 21BA006916 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 19:10 21BA006915 Disturbance Plain St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 19:01 21BA006914 Accident - Non Reportable N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 15:40 21BA006913 Assist - Public Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 14:54 21BA006912 Assist - Public Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 14:49 21BA006911 Assist - Public Summer St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 14:33 21BA006910 Accident - Non Reportable N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 14:26 21BA006909 Assist - Agency Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 13:51 21BA006908 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Perry St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 13:46 21BA006907 Accident - Non Reportable N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 13:38 21BA006906 Motor Vehicle Complaint South Main Street Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 13:23 21BA006905 Property Return / Disposal Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 13:17 21BA006904 Motor Vehicle Complaint Perry Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 12:42 21BA006903 Accident - Non Reportable N Main St / Dominos Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 12:33 21BA006902 Suicide - Attempted S Main Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 12:14 21BA006901 Motor Vehicle Complaint Willey Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 11:32 21BA006900 Welfare Check Chatot Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:56 21BA006899 Drugs - Intel received Church St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:46 21BA006898 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:40 21BA006897 Assist - Agency S Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:29 21BA006896 Assist - Public Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:23 21BA006895 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:16 21BA006894 Welfare Check Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 10:06 21BA006893 Welfare Check Short St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 09:37 21BA006892 Directed Patrol - Other Washington St / Hill St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 09:00 21BA006891 Traffic Stop Maple Ave / Corti St Barre City

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 32



8/26/2021 Valcour

https://valcourcloud-vt.com/rms/incidents/do_search?report_template_id=30 7/7

ORI Name Date/Time Incident Number Call Type Street Name City
Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 08:59 21BA006890 Supervisory Duties - Case review 4th St Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 08:58 21BA006889 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Ave / Seminary St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 08:54 21BA006888 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 07:57 21BA006887 Domestic Assault - Misd Washington St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 05:56 21BA006886 Disturbance Allen St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 04:01 21BA006885 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Hill Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 02:23 21BA006884 Suspicious Vehicle Summer St / Keith Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 01:40 21BA006883 Prisoner Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 00:32 21BA006882 Disorderly Conduct Highgate Dr Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 00:32 21BA006881 Traffic Stop VT Rt 62 / Berlin St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/20/21 00:22 21BA006880 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Vt Rt 62 Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 23:28 21BA006879 Suspicious Vehicle N Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 21:40 21BA006878 Traffic Stop N Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 21:30 21BA006877 911 Hangup Maple Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 20:40 21BA006876 Traffic Stop Summer St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 20:30 21BA006875 Traffic Stop Summer St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 20:24 21BA006874 Traffic Stop Summer St / Cottage St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 20:15 21BA006873 Traffic Stop Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 20:09 21BA006872 Traffic Stop Summer Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 20:05 21BA006871 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Maple Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 19:53 21BA006870 Traffic Stop Hill Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 19:53 21BA006869 Traffic Stop N Main St # Barre

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 19:49 21BA006868 Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle Hill St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 19:24 21BA006867 Disorderly Conduct N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 17:37 21BA006866 Stalking Cottage St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 17:35 21BA006865 Welfare Check Eastern Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 16:20 21BA006864 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 16:15 21BA006863 Training-In-Service Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 16:13 21BA006862 Fraud Highland Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 15:46 21BA006861 Suspicious Vehicle Highgate Apartments Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 15:06 21BA006860 Assist - Agency Keith Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 13:35 21BA006859 Property Return / Disposal Fourth St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 10:05 21BA006858 Welfare Check N Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 10:01 21BA006857 Assist - Agency Keith Ave Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 09:31 21BA006856 Alarm - Security N Main Street Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 09:28 21BA006855 Traffic Stop Cherry St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 09:21 21BA006854 Violation of Conditions of Release S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 05:04 21BA006853 Alarm - Security S Main St Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 03:36 21BA006852 Welfare Check Highgate Dr Barre City

Barre City Police Department 08/19/21 01:03 21BA006851 Noise Church St Barre City

 

©2021 All Rights Reserved.  •  CrossWind Technologies, Inc.

8-31-2021 Council Packet page 33


	9.F. Letters of Interest in the Homlessness TF.pdf
	001
	002
	003




